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NARRATIVE REPORT

1. Presentation of Accounts and Changes in Presentation

The Statement of Accounts sets out details of the Council’s Income and Expenditure for the 2015/16 financial year
and its Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2016. The financial statements are presented in accordance with statutory
requirements under the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 and the Code of Practice on Local Council
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2015/2016.

2. Explanation of the Statement of Accounts

The Council’s financial statements are set out on pages 24 to 104, and consist of the following:

The Movement in Reserves Statement, which shows how the surplus or deficit in the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement links with the movement on the General Fund balance for the year. The General
Fund balance is key in determining Council Tax levels.

Income and Expenditure for all services provided during the year and the n® in the net worth of the

The Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, which summari tMy Council’s Comprehensive
ongme
Council. This also shows how much is received from Council Tax receipt kl government.

The Balance Sheet, which gives the Council’s financial positiog as & i¥e 31 March 2016 for the above
mentioned areas and services. This shows what the Council owps a is owed.

The Cash Flow Statement, showing the movements in the Courlil’s cash balances resulting from transactions
with external organisations for both capital and revenue es.

Notes to the financial statements, which covegggup tary information to the above statements. This
includes the Statement of Accounting Policies wHich lains the basis of the figures in the financial statements
and includes changes in policy, the basis of rges to ®venue and the calculation of balance sheet items.

hic

The Housing Revenue Account (HR" ovides details of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
of the Council's dwellings and assocfated goperties for which it is responsible as a landlord. This section
includes a Statement of Movem o] RA balance, which shows how the HRA Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Account surpl eficit for the year reconciles to the movement on the HRA balance for the
year and supplementary notes"

The Collection Fund, @ s how income from Council Tax is used to meet expenditure by the Council
and its preceptors, #§ @ the collection of Business Rates. The Council is required to maintain this
separately from q WIWaNnd accounts. The financial year 2015/16 marked the second year of the revision
to the local gQuer™ inance regime with the introduction of the retained business rates scheme. The
scheme giveff C a greater incentive to grow businesses in their area although it also increases the
financial risk toglon-collection and the volatility of the business rates tax base.

Glossary of Financial terms, which provides an explanation of terms used within the financial statements.



Narrative Report — financial year 2015/16

This summary sets out the summarised information on the Council’s financial performance and
associated delivery of Council services. A summary of the overall performance of the Council is
included in the below:

Table 1.1: Summary of performance

ltem Outcome

Overall revenue outturn Delivered a £41k over spend keeping General Fund
balances at £8.1m.

Housing Revenue Account Delivered a surplus of £1.5m in relation to a budgeted
surplus of £.971m

Savings 71% of the £9.79m highlighted as Greerg or Amber.
Most of the savings not achieved (ouigle of the
Children’s Social Care Directorate)
2016/17 or later years.

Capital Budget 58% delivery with key scheme
carry forwards into 16/17 rel
programme and the Crematori

Housing capital
emetery project.

Balanced Scorecard 43% performance megsur en, 18% amber, 15%
Red, with 24% not ap or not assigned.

5YP Outcome Three projects have be¥n assessed as Green, three as
Amber and ong#aSNmbear/Green

GOLD projects One projec % assessed as Green, six as Amber
and one

op& that the Council has led on over the financial year as

gegto how the Council operates. The Five Year Plan (5YP) is
5-16 was the first year that the Council had the 5YP

report on the 5YP
gov/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=109&MId=5366&Ver=4) but the
allocation of financi s to deliver the 5YP have been key to its achievements. During the
year, and for futu udget, we have switched to an Outcome Based Budgeting (OBB) focus
on delivering sgrvicC e future. This has helped to drive greater improvements during the
2015-16, wi crefition of a Strategic Acquisition Fund of £25m to buy new assets, as well as
the fruitiorffof n developing commercial and community projects, such as the Curve and
Ledgers RoOad gyes, through the Slough Urban Renewal company that the Council owns with

. This focus on aligning the 5YP with the financial strategy will support the
Council’s ability to meet its financial challenges and to provide services that the support the
delivery of the 5YP.

There have been many major de
well as a number of significan
the Council corporate strat
adopted. There is a sepa

(http://www.slough.gov.uk/

The Council has made substantial investments during the 2015-16 financial year with additional
funding in Children’s Social Care and Adult Social Care as well as a sizeable capital programme.
On the revenue element, the year end position is a net over spend of £0.04m; this was at a time of
making a savings programme of £9.8m. Given the major areas of overspend (as detailed below) it
is a strength of the organisation that the Council has been nimble enough to ensure the protection
of the overall General Fund position.

This year also saw the creation of the Slough Children’s Services Trust (SCST) as part of the
direction from Central Government to improve Children’s services. The transactions within these
financial statements include six months whilst directly controlled by the Council and then six
months as a transfer to the SCST. The SCST will be in place for a period of six years with a remit
to improve Children’s Social Care over this period. The transactions included in the financial
statements primarily relate to revenue items.
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Financial Performance (revenue)

This section details some of the key elements of the Council’s financial performance. As noted the
Council has ended the year with a net over spend of £0.04m before any further transfers from
reserves. The main area of overspend is in respect of Children’s services at £2.7m. This
overspend occurred due to significant overspends on both staffing costs, through the use of
agency workers, and the cost of placements for looked after children. As noted above the transfer
of Children’s Services to the SCST occurred in 2015-16 and the budget that transferred across
was based on the actual budget at transfer date (further details are in the September Cabinet
papers). This in effect set the overspend position for this respective service. There have been
other pressures within the Council, most notably within Adult Social Care where there is an
ambitious transformation programme. Some of the savings associated with this have not delivered
in 2015-16 financial year, though are expected to in 2016-17, and this has led to an over spend of
£0.6m.

The Council has worked very hard to then mitigate these overspends ﬁgan effective
A Npact on the general
fund. Many services delivered underspends, especially in the ‘(Y grtorate and within Assets,

Minimum Revenue Provision policy. Cumulatively, these
much reduced overspend position.

P o N

Under {-) / Overspend by Directorate

[
Corporate |

Chief Executive
Regeneration, Housing & Resources .
Customer & Commdnity services |

-3 o 1 2

Wellbeing

&0

i
i
£
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The over spend has meant that there is no movement to the overall General Fund position,
keeping the General Fund Reserve balance at £8.1m. All future transformation activity across the
Council will be funded by the flexible use of capital receipts as detailed in the Government’s
finance settlement in February 2016. The Medium Term Volatility Reserve (MTFVR) was created
specifically to deal with the increased volatility in budgets through having much higher levels of
savings and fluctuations in income.

Table 1.2: Summary of financial terms and what they mean for SBC

ltem Commentary

Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Account (CIES)

This account shows the accounting
cost in the year of providing services

The analysis of services included in the
Income and Expenditure account is used
by all local authorities for comparison
purposes and differs from the Council’s
own budget and service organisational




with generally accepted accounting
practices, rather than the amount to
be funded from taxation. It also
includes costs associated with the use
of assets; costs of borrowing and
income from investments are also
shown in this account, including both
the General Fund and the Housing
Revenue Account.

structure.

The draft accounts show a gross deficit in
2015/16 of £100,467k with a net surplus of
£26,413k. This surplus includes a number
of accounting entries which do not form
part of the Council’s actual General Fund
and HRA balances. These accounting
entries such as depreciation and pension
fund are then reversed out in the
Movement in Reserves Statement so that
there is no effect on the overall Council
Tax and Housing rents. The net position
is breakeven. The CIES reflects the
continuing reduction in gross expenditure
throughout the services, representing a
reduction in costs and the continuation of

Movement in Reserves Statement

This statement analyses the
movements in reserves as they
appear on the balance sheet.

shrinking public sector fugding.
There has been a decr in the General

Fund Balance leavin alaNee as at 31st
March 2016 of £

Earmarked rese e those that have
been set asi® to gover a particular risk, or
urposes. These total

are for pQgyl
£15.9mi INg school balances of
£ 2oBeg

Balance Sheet

The Balance Sheet shows the assets

and liabilities of the Council as at 31st
March 2016. &
Assets include property, plant agd
equipment, cash and Cabing#S a

any debts owing to the ¢ '

Liabilities include lo
the Council to fina
expenditure and
the Council.

takey out by

&hvis is due to the net effect of
aluations, additions and enhancements

during the year. The Curve is included as
Asset under construction.

The above has resulted in a slightly
reduced Net Asset (assets less liabilities)
position for the Council as at 31st March
2016 (£442m) compared with 31st March
2015 of £313m

Housing

The Housing revenue Account is a
separate ring fenced account showing
the expenditure and income relating to
the management and maintenance of
the Council’s social housing stock of
some 6,400 dwellings

The HRA balance as at 31st March 2016
is £29.0m:; this is an increase of £4.5M in
the year.

As shown above the HRA showed a
surplus of £4.5M for the 2015/16 financial
year after allowing for all statutory and non
statutory transfers.

Collection Fund

The Collection Fund is a separate
account detailing Council Tax
collections (including those collected
on behalf of the Police and Fire
Service and National Non Domestic
rates (NNDR). This account shows
the amount of Council Tax collected
and the redistribution back to the

Any surplus or deficit on the fund is
distributed between Slough Borough
Council, the Police and the Fire Service in
the same proportion to their share of tax
income. The fund shows an overall
surplus of £1m for 2015/16. This surplus
will be used in the 2016/17 budget in line
with expected levels.




Government Pool.

Pension Fund Accounts The Pension fund is audited at the same

time as the Council’'s main accounts but is
The Pension Fund Accounts are subject to a separate audit opinion. The
separate from the rest of the Council’s liability of the fund at the end of the year
accounts and show the income was £209.3m (a decrease from the
(pension contributions and Cabinet £225.7m March 2015 valuation).

returns) and expenditure (pension
payments) for the year together with
the assets and liabilities of the
Pension Fund as at 31st March 2016.

Also included in the main financial statements are summaries of the Council’s main income and
expenditure. The graphs below highlight where the Council has received income from for 2015-16
and where the gross expenditure to deliver services is.

Graph 2.1: Net expenditure on Council Services /\\

B Central services
2% 3% 1% 4%
M Cultural

il ¥ Env. & Regulatory
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Graph 2.2: Key{ sources
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The graph above and later in this summary highlights how the Council’s financial position is
changing. Income is reducing rapidly from Central Government grants and at the same time, there
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has been a much greater proportion of income generated through Council Tax (primarily through
an increase in properties in Slough) and Business Rates. Money from Government (through RSG)
is now a minority element of the Council’s funding stream at £24m in the 2015-16 financial year; in
2013-14, this figure was £40m.

Financial performance (Capital and treasury)

During the year, the Council has had a capital programme of some £77m. The total expenditure
against this was £45m with a further £22m re-profiled into future years. There have been some

major schemes build during the year, most notably the Curve building in the centre of the town.

There have also been some major education schemes and the commencement of the transport
scheme on the A335 as one of the main through roads in Slough.

The Council has funded the capital programme through a combination of external grants, Local
Enterprise Partnership (LEP) funding, s106 contributions and internal balances. The Council has
investments of circa £65-80m that fluctuated through the year, though with major general fund
capital schemes these balances are diminishing, and have done during thgffinancial year. Once
these are depleted, the Council will need to borrow additional funds ext&to fund the current
levels of capital projects. Importantly though, capital schemes are impiW&ing ¥e Council’s balance
sheet and providing key assets for future service delivery as well g#T8 erating additional
income. During the year, the Council has purchased new asse w stments (see below) and
in the future is investing in more strategic investments and a locRaMNgOrity property purchase
scheme by investing in housing. These are expected to prod%ge injome to offset future borrowing

costs and provide a rental stream to the Council.

The overall investment returns have continued to pasgde t§e Council with substantial income of
£1.7m. The treasury strategy was approved in Fq @ 2015 by full Council and has continued to
yield good levels of returns (2.3% for 2015—1& dingl appreciation) which has helped to

contribute to funding core Council servicess

Other key financial implications &

Key Assets & Liabilities

There has been some maj s to the council’s assets and liabilities over the financial year.
Through an investment in # assets, the Council acquired two properties in the financial

year and these will begaelp fOaincome yield as well as for regenerative and financial benefits. The
Council has also e <@

of the town witg
commenc gjor transport schemes in partnership with the Thames Valley Local
Economic%rship. The Council also paid off £5m of debt during the year and has thus
reduced its wing levels and costs.

The pension liability has reduced during the financial year. An actuarial revaluation will occur for
three years ahead during 2016-17, and even though the Council has increased its pension fund
contributions by 0.5% p.a. over the past three years, there remains a substantial deficit of £209m
on the pension fund.

Changes to accounting policies

There have been no significant changes to accounting policies in the 2015-16 year. The
committee approved the draft policies for the year at its meeting in March 2016. For future years,
there is a major change in respect of 2016-17 for highways infrastructure assets which will have a

material impact on the 2016-17 financial statements.

Provisions or contingencies



There are no major provisions being held in the Council’s financial statements that are new for the
year. The Council continues to hold a bad debt provision against Council Tax, Business Rates
and other major sources of funding. These have not changed significantly since the previous
financial year, though the Council is seeking to write off sums of Council Tax during the next
financial year to ensure that the provision and bad debt levels are both reduced.

Post Balance Sheet Events

There have been no known events during the 2016-17 financial year that would impact on the
previous financial year. There will be a further transfer anticipated of services to the SCST in
October 2016 but these will not impact on the 2015-16 financial statements.

Council wide Performance

For 2015-16 the Council introduced a new balanced scorecard with many new indicators that had
not been measured in the past. A summary of the overall performance is included below (and this

is reported quarterly to Cabinet).

Graph2.3: Progress against key performance outcomes
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There have e& a n;mber of notable successes such as an increase in new business growth, (in
14/15 96%fo iIn 15/16) Council Tax and business rate collection, evidence of channel shift
through loWeT fgge to face interactions and increased direct debit uptake, and the success of the
reablement s&vice in people staying at home after reablement.

The council has also had a number of ‘red’ indicators during the year. The overall Business Rate
debit decreased during the year, much due to the conversion of offices to flats; crime rates across
all crimes increased whilst the percentage of residents offered and receiving a NHS health check
was lower than target and social isolation rates in Adult Social Care were also higher than target.
Further information can be found on the cabinet report of 27/6/16.

Further information is detailed within the cabinet report which can be found on:
(http://www.slough.gov.uk/moderngov/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=109&MId=5797&Ver=4)

The Council also measures progress against its FYP and key ‘Gold’ projects on a regular basis.

Graph 2.4: 5YP progress
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Across both areas the Council has made signjj ress. Especially on the 5YP there have
been a variety of new programmes that hayg&artow® progress the 5YP with a much greater
focus on key outcomes such as the Centre of n, improving Business retention and attraction
and the utilisation of assets. There ha een some areas though where greater progress needs
to be made; the Curve building as a §ol0Ngroject is delayed in its opening and the Council has an
ambitious digital transformation p gramm that needs to be resourced more fully in future
financial years to drive greatergef and transformation across the Council.

Governance

The overall Gover ements are set out in detail in the Annual Governance Statement
with the financial ‘ s In summary, the Council has continued to improve its overall
performance iR resPRC audlt reports with internal audit reports that are red (no assurance)
decreasing r toJust two during the year. The 2014-15 financial statements were also
certified b h and signed by our external auditors on time. The Council does need to
improve o ole Government Accounts return and this is something that is a key part of the

closedown p edures for the year ahead.

The Council has also recently conducted an internal review of its governance arrangements to
ensure that these are as streamlined as possible and support decision making. The results of this
review are expected to feed into the 2016-17 financial year and improve opportunities then.
Forward outlook

The council is operating from a strong financial position. The chart below highlights some of the
key risks and opportunities facing the Council (the higher the number the greater the risk)

Graph 2.6: Opportunities and risks
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As can be seen, the Council faces a greater funding level threat than @er Councils due to
()

the increasing demand on social care and other services through y ¥emographic, and
overall higher levels of population growth putting a strain on puly es. Business Rates, is a
major risk (and opportunity) but the strong baseline position gnd oW
exposed to will remain a major strategic risk for the future. TIRCogncil tax base growth is
reflected here and has been opportune for the Council t S 1inancial challenge. Finally, the
general fund balance (remaining at £8.1m) is at a reasongfe level compared to others and is
slightly above the recommended minimum level mF of £7.2m.

The overall financial challenge is shown belgg; t | of Government grant is barely 5% of
income in 2019-20 from over 35% two year’prajously. Indeed with the Government’s review of
needs allocation and Business Rate W refortn, the 2019-20 and beyond position is very

difficult to forecast. Though unknow esent, there will be an impact of the vote to leave the
European Union; given Slough’s ness rate base, the Council has a high rate of
exposure to business rate risk cognparegl to many other Councils.

Graph 2.7: Changing |®reams
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To combat this position the Council has utilised OBB to assist in aligned finances to outcomes
areas. This has driven out a lot of new income opportunity that the Council is pursuing, especially
through its subsidiary company, Slough Urban Renewal. The thinking behind this strategy is to
make the Council much more resilient and reliant upon its own income strands and have a greater
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control of future financial and business planning then relying upon Government funding
projections.

Service wise, there are some major changes coming up over the medium term. The performance
of the SCST will be fundamental to improving the delivery of the Council’s provision of children’s
services. In the coming three years, there are some major re-commissioning programmes of
leisure, waste management, housing repairs and maintenance and environmental services. All of
these will shift how the Council delivers services and the outcomes it is seeking to achieve. The
Government is also reforming welfare through Universal Credit and thus moving resource away
from the Council. The Council will then be responsible for the distribution of an estimated £5m of
attendance allowance as well as potential changes to public health monies. On top of this, there
are major reforms to health and social care working through the STP and major housing and
planning reforms coming through.

On 23" June 2016 following an EU referendum the country voted to leave the European Union.
This decision will have some affect on Slough Council but it is too early to say what they will be
with any degree of certainty at this stage.

The Council is well placed to meet these challenges through a strong, ﬁngthening balance
sheet and financial management.

FURTHER INFORMATION 0:
Further information about the accounts is available from:v

The Assistant Director Finance Audit or Q

The Head of Financial Reporting &

Slough Borough Council

St Martins Place

51 Bath Road

Slough
SL1 3UF

joseph.holmes@slough.q®.
barry.stratfull@slough.gov.

Members of the have a statutory right to inspect the accounts each year before the
audit is complgied. ate and times of these inspections have been advertised in the local

press %
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Annual Governance
Statement

How did we do in 2015/416?
Were we well-gover .
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Slough Borough Council

INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE OF THIS DOCUMENT
This document is an assessment of our “governance”, but what do we mean by that word? There is no legal
definition of “governance”, but we believe it is best summarised as:

having:

e the right governance structures (including constitution, committees, delegated powers, internal
management structures and audit arrangements)

e the right plan of action (including vision, aims, approaches and ambitions); and
e the right way of operating (including openly, honestly and efficiently)
so that we deliver:

e the right services, to the right people, at the right price and at the right time.

Further guidance is given by CIPFA (the Chartered Institute for Public Financ&g untancy) and SOLACE
(the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives) which in 2007 jointly puONgh® g Framework for Delivering
Good Governance in Local Government”, updated by an Addendum in GgcemBgr 2012.

This guidance is recognised as the proper practices referred to in% ts & Audit Regulations that we

must follow (and in that sense is the nearest one can get to the ‘offic ition of Governance), and sets out
six core principles of good governance, which we think are compatible §ith the summary we gave above.

CIPFA/SOLACE lists these core principles as:

1. Focusing on the purpose of the Counci n&tcomes for the community and creating
and implementing a vision for the lo ea

2. Members and Officers working to er to\achieve a common purpose with clearly defined
functions and roles

3. Promoting values for the C yfand demonstrating the values of good governance
through upholding high st f conduct and behaviour
4. Taking informed and t decisions which are subject to effective scrutiny and

managing risk
5. Developing the %{ nd capability of Members and Officers to be effective
o

ple and other stakeholders to ensure robust public accountability.

6. Engaging w%

The law requires each council to produce an annual statement to provide assurance that it is a well-governed
organisation with the right policies and controls in place to ensure excellent public services are delivered and
public money is spent wisely. This is called our ‘Annual Governance Statement’ and includes a ‘review of
effectiveness’.
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This report is written under the authority of the council’s Audit and Corporate Governance Committee and
approved by it on 12" July 2016 through its delegated authority. It is signed by the Leader (an elected
Councillor) and Chief Executive (an Officer) and published with the final accounts by 30" September 2016. It
was submitted to our external auditors along with our annual accounts in June 2016; the auditors will consider
whether the information we’ve submitted meets their expectations as part of their annual opinion in September
2016.

We acknowledge our responsibility for ensuring that an effective system of internal financial control is
maintained and operated in connection with the resources concerned. The system of internal financial control
can provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance that assets are safeguarded, that transactions are
authorised and properly recorded, and that material errors or irregularities are either prevented or would be

detected within a timely period.

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURES
In the Introduction above, the first thing we said was that we should have the rigw ance structures in

place.
The key elements of the systems and processes that comprise Slough Bor % i's governance
arrangements are set out below and include arrangements for:

e Identifying and communicating Slough Borough Council’s Strat thiPugh our Five Year Plan 2015-
2019. The Plan sets out our intended outcomes for citizens r users, the key actions to deliver
these outcomes and how we will measure success.

e Measuring the quality of services for users, ensuringathey delivered in accordance with Slough
Borough Council’s objectives and ensuring that the Aent the best use of resources

e Defining and documenting the roles and respoggib g the executive, non-executive, scrutiny and
officer functions, with clear delegation arrang ts amrprotocols for effective communication

e Developing, communicating and embedding codeXgf conduct, defining the standards of behaviour for

members and staff
e Reviewing and updating the Constifuti including Financial Procedure Rules, the scheme of
s are taken and the processes and controls required to

delegation, which clearly define h ecisi
manage risks
e Ensuring the authority’s fjgingi nagement arrangements conform with the governance

requirements of the CIPF egt on “The Role of the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government
(2010)”

e The Audit and Corpgae{e GoRernance which performs the core functions of an audit committee, as
identified in CIPFA’g @ _ mittees — Practical Guidance for Local Authorities”

e A review of the e engts of Internal Audit, which was undertaken in 2014/15 through the use of a
competitive t Prcise, from which RSMwere the preferred provider

e Whistle-bl r receiving and investigating complaints from the public

e Identifyin@ velopment needs of Members and senior officers in relation to their strategic roles,
supported Dy agpropriate training

e Establishing Clear channels of communication with all sections of the community and other
stakeholders, ensuring accountability and encouraging open consultation.

This section reviews those structures. We govern ourselves through Council, a Corporate Management
Team, Cabinet and Committees, and we have many policies in place that govern our activities which we
follow. These are listed in turn below:

e Council

There were 42 elected Councillors in place at the start of the 2015/16 financial year. The number of elected
Councillors remained at 42 following the Local Borough elections on 7 May 2015. The Council met seven
times during the year. The numbers attending each meeting were as follows:

e 21 April 2015: 39 Councillors attended the meeting
e 19 May 2015: 37 Councillors attended the meeting

14



21 July 2015: 38 Councillors attended the meeting

22 September 2015: 38 Councillors attended the meeting
24 November 2015: 38 Councillors attended the meeting
26 January 2016: 38 Councillors attended the meeting
25 February 2016: 36 Councillors attended the meeting

Meetings of Council were held in open forum and considered reports from other committees.

Corporate Management Team (CMT)

CMT meets regularly throughout the year, and reviews and approves reports before they are sent on for
consideration by the relevant Committee. They are also involved in the development of new policies and
strategies for the Council, either directly, or by management review and comment. Senior members are:

— the Chief Executive (Ruth Bagley) is the person who is ultimately responsible for the welfare of the
Council’'s employees;

— the Interim Strategic Director, Children’s Services;

— the Strategic Director, Customer & Community Services; and

— the Interim Strategic Director, Regeneration, Housing & Resources, O\

Supporting Officers
the Section 151 Officer (Joseph Holmes) is responsible Q after the financial affairs of

the Council, fulfils the role of Chief Financial Officer and PFA Qualified Accountant. The
role of the Chief Financial Officer complies with the ernaifge requirements as set out within the
CIPFA Statement on the Role of the Chief Financi rin Local Government (2010) through:

Executive, helping it to develop and im ategy and to resource and deliver the
organisation’s strategic objectives and having a8gess to CMT papers and meetings;

- Being involved in all material businesggecisions made by the Council to ensure both immediate
and long term risks and implicationgarepnsidered and that these are in line with the financial

- Being a key member of the Leadership T, a dotted reporting line to the Chief
;&en

strategy;

- Leading the promotion and dgiv&y ofyood financial management across the Council through
ensuring that key financial eing set and reporting on performance against these to
CMT

- Ensuring the finance func%s ell led and effectively resourced throughout the year.

The Monitoring Office reet Anand) is responsible for ensuring that decisions by the Council are
legal, and are in ardopen and transparent way. The Monitoring Officer also reviews any reports or
complaints abgflit ¢ and behaviour. Following the departure of the previous Monitoring Officer in June

2015, an Intcw® (IInda Walker) held the position between June and October 2015 prior to the
commencement e current postholder in October 2015.

Cabinet

The Cabinet is the Council’s principal decision-making body, consisting of elected Councillors, appointed by
the Leader of the Council, each with an area of responsibility called a ‘portfolio’ for which they are
‘Commissioners’. Although the Cabinet can be made up of any political proportion, at the moment all our
Cabinet Members come from the majority political party.

Audit & Corporate Governance Committee
This Committee met five times during the year. Its main purposes are:

— to provide independent assurance of the adequacy of the risk management framework and the
associated control environment;

— independent scrutiny of the authority framework and non-financial performance, to the extent that it
affects the authority’s exposure to risk and weakens the control environment; and

— to oversee the financial reporting process.
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At our March 2015 meeting, it was agreed that, the Audit and Risk Committee would merge with the
Standards Advisory Committee to form an Audit and Corporate Governance Committee from the 1* April
2015 onwards.

Overview & Scrutiny Committee

The Overview & Scrutiny Committee consisted of nine non-Executive members (those who are not
members of the Cabinet) and is appointed on a proportional basis (with political groups represented in the
same proportion as on the whole Council). It monitored the performance of the Leader and Cabinet and
scrutinises services and policies throughout the Borough, and makes recommendations for improvement.
During the year, the Committee met nine times and:

— reviewed and noted the Five Year Plan, Medium Term Financial Strategy and Capital Strategy for 2016-
2020

— reviewed and noted the Treasury Management Strategy and Revenue Budget for 2016/17

— considered an update on the progress made in Year 3 of the Transactional Ser es Centre Partnership
and further reviews of progress in-year

— considered reports on progress made on the Five Year Plan outcomes \aﬂon was given to the
Annual Scrutiny Report 2014/15 6

— approved the appointment of three Scrutiny Panels
— considered the Quarter 1, 2 & 3 Finance and Performance Reports

— reviewed and noted progress updates on the Children’s Servic ition

0,
There are also three Scrutiny Panels in addition to th @
different aspects of the Council’'s work — Health, hb om0
and Children’s Services
The Council also has other committees (plw&lioens g etc.), but these are not concerned directly with

— considered a report on the Council’s Abandoned Vehi licynd Procedure

and Scrutiny Committee which focus on the
ds and Community Services and Education

governance arrangements so are not listed
Policies

The following table lists the Counci
these, to make sure we do things
your elected Councillors where

ments, policies and procedures; we refer to and follow
and consistent way. All these policies have been approved by
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Title Last updated
Constitution (including Financial Procedure Rules) May 2015

Five Year Plan 2016-2019 January 2016
Corporate Procurement Strategy March 2012

Risk Management Strategy 2013-2015 2013

ICT Strategy 2015-2018 July 2015

Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy 2013-2016 2013

Anti Fraud & Corruption Strategy and Policy May 2015
Whistleblowing Policy and Procedure May 2015
Statement of Accounts October &

\

VISION, AIMS, APPROACHES AND ACTIONS

In the introduction to this document, the second thing we said we needed wa ht plan of action. The Five
Year Plan was introduced in January 2015 and replaced the previous CoNgpratgPlan. It was accepted that as a
result of the funding challenges the Council faced, we needed a ch to forward planning over the

medium term.

The Plan sets the following overarching Vision for the Couno

“Growing a place of opportunity and ambition” &

The Plan further outlines the ambition of the C(&hich, by 2020, is to be:
chol

e A place where people can make
grow up to achieve their full potentf@l

e One of the most attractive 0 business in the country, with excellent communications,
business accommodation a illed, and available workforce

s about where to live and work and where children can

The Plan identifies the challenges %p ortunities facing the town, and includes eight outcomes to respond to
these opportunities and ch ng with key actions to deliver the outcomes and measures of success.
We have chosen to exprags n in terms of outcomes supported by actions and success measures that
will assist us in delivgring n, because we believe that a clear, simple, transparent set of statements
provides the best w lishing and then achieving them, and of being able to monitor performance — all
of which is good er

The eight outcomes grouped into the following three themes:

Changing, retaining and growing
1. Slough will be the premier location in the south east for businesses of all sizes to locate, start, grow,
and stay.
2. There will more homes in the borough, with quality improving across all tenures to support our ambition
for Slough.
3. The centre of Slough will be vibrant, providing business, living, and cultural opportunities.

Enabling and preventing
4. Slough will be one of the safest places in the Thames Valley.
5. More people will take responsibility and manage their own health, care and support needs.
6. Children and young people in Slough will be healthy, resilient and have positive life chances.

Using resources wisely

7. The Council’s income and the value of its assets will be maximised.
8. The Council will be a leading digital transformation organisation.
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The Plan is therefore an important element of our strategic narrative in explaining our ambitions for Slough and
how we are delivering major schemes to transform the borough for the better, while at the same time ensuring
that vital services for those most in need are provided.

REPORTING

In the Introduction, we said that we needed the right way of operating (including openly, honestly, efficiently,
etc.) so that, as outputs, we deliver the right services, to the right people, at the right price, and the right time.
We also mentioned above that “it is standard practice to ‘work backwards’ and assess the results and
performance, and infer that, if these outputs are good, that is a sign that the underlying governance is also
working properly. This section reviews how we reported on the results.

Regular reporting

Within our Five Year Plan we have established a number of key performance indicators which we use to
measure the performance of the Council during the year. These are reported in thg form of a balanced
scorecard, which is reviewed and updated annually. The following regular reports a&ved at our Cabinet
meetings:

e Five Year Plan Progress Updates and Annual Report (formerly Corpora

e Finance and Performance Report: quarterly reporting on progress a @
Plan and delivery of performance targets. We also publish detailed reveMye Ngg
each quarter, and include financial forecasts.

e Balanced Scorecard: quarterly performance against the Councilgke rigfmance indicators
reE

targets in the Corporate
apital expenditure reports

e Council’s Gold Projects Updates: we publish quarterly perf in respect of the delivery of the
Council’'s Gold projects, which are our key strategic projects.

¢ Financial and Performance Outturn Report: we will p rt following the year end detailing how
we performed against our targets for 2015/16

We publish, annually:

e The Audit of Accounts: The format of thesegs set by &ccounting regulations. The council’s accounts are
subject to external audit by BDO. Members&public and local government electors have certain rights

in the audit process.

e An Annual Audit Letter: Every year ge cogncil’s external auditors, currently BDO, produce an Annual
Audit Letter. This letter is a high | of the auditors' findings from their work during the previous
financial year.

Auditing and monitoring

The Council was subject to monitoring processes, which were intended to be objective and (where

necessary) critical:

@

e Internal audifye agpointed RSM to carry out audits on a number of specific areas that we asked

them to rgfmew. each area of review, internal audit would typically provide assurance on the
policies edures in place and the governance arrangements in operation to monitor the
performancegg#hat area. For each area, a report was issued concluding with an assurance opinion that

utilised a ‘traffic light’ system (red, amber, green) as to how they think each area was doing; and to
agree management actions for changes to our procedures and governance arrangements. RSM have
provided an Annual Report in which it includes all the areas they reviewed; what ‘traffic light’ they gave
and how many [high/medium/low priority] management actions were agreed.

The Head of Internal Audit Opinion for 2015/16 provided a positive opinion on our Risk Management,
Governance and Control Framework. Positive assurance opinions were provided in 20 of the 31 audit
reports issued in 2015/16 (excluding follow up and advisory reviews). Of the two red and nine amber
red assurance opinions during the year no areas of common weakness were identified although these
reports highlighted a number of areas where improvements in the control framework were required. It
should also be noted that a number of advisory review were also undertaken which identified
weaknesses in control, and these, together with the significant issues identified within the red and
amber red assurance reports have been highlighted within the improvements section below.

External audit: The Council’'s external auditors, BDO, provided an unqualified opinion on the financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2015. However, a qualified opinion was issued on the
Council's use of resources and delivery of value for money, due the significant weaknesses in
Children’s Social Care Services identified by Ofsted since 2011, the further deterioration in such
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services identified by another Ofsted review in 2014, and the decision of the Department for Education
to pursue a transfer of Children’s Social Care Services to another body.

Other external assurance sources: Sometimes we are reviewed by external bodies that look at
certain services such as OFSTED on Safeguarding, which was an area for inspection in December
2013. This inspection was followed up and an Ofsted inspection report of services for children in need
of help and protection, looked after children and care leavers was published in February 2014 with an
‘inadequate’ rating. This resulted in the Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for Children and
Families using intervention powers under section 497A of the Education Act 1996 with respect to the
Council's exercise of its children’s social services functions, and work on creating this new
organisation was finalised in September 2015, with staff transferring to the new organisation (Slough
Children’s Services Trust) from 1 October 2015.

e Corporate Risk Register: We document our corporate risks within this register which enables the
Council to monitor how risks are being managed through regular review at the Risk Management
Group and CMT. The Corporate Risk Register describes and rates each risk in terms of likelihood and
consequence. It also lists controls mechanisms in place to manage those risks gated and actions to be

undertaken to reduce the risks. This process has continued into 2015/16.
mm dation tracking to
N a timely manner. We

anagement Group each

e Audit recommendation tracker: In 2013/14 we introduced a process Q
ensure that recommendations made by our Internal Auditors are implg
report on the progress in implementing recommendations to t
meeting. This process has continued into 2015/16.

REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS

Slough Borough Council has responsibility for conducting, a
governance framework including the system of internal co
work of all managers within Slough Borough Coung
maintenance of the governance environment.

annwally, a review of the effectiveness of its
e review of effectiveness is informed by the
e responsibility for the development and

The following process has been applied in mgtaining and reviewing the effectiveness of the governance
framework, and includes:

The work of the Risk Management g&roup an®the Risk Management Strategy
The annual assurance statemepjs {oduded by all Heads of Service

The work of the Audit and Cggforgte ernance Committee

The work of the Standard orgnittee

The work of Internal Audit

The work of the Ove and Jcrutiny Committee.

Directors complet, assurance statement that is supported by a governance self-assessment
S
ﬁ

completed by eac t Director; these are available on request.
implications of the result of the review of the effectiveness of the governance

We have been a
framework by the nd Corporate Governance Committee and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure
continuous improve of the system is in place.

ANNUAL ASSURANCE STATEMENTS

As detailed above, in order to provide confirmation that each Directorate within the Council has a sound system
of internal control in operation, which in turn helps to manage and control business risk, each Director has been
required to complete, certify and return a statement of their Directorate’s current position.

Each Director and Assistant Director has been provided with a model format for completion and, in completing
the statement, has facilitated the involvement of their Direct Reports to ensure that sufficient input has been
obtained to provide a clear and coherent statement of all risk and control issues within any given area. These
statements are held by Internal Audit.

IMPROVEMENTS

In the Annual Governance Statement for 2014/15 we identified a number of areas for improvement. The table
below lists them, and comments how we did in addressing them in 2015/16.
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Issues reported

2015/16 actions taken Is this an

in 2014/15 AGS e o

beyond?

Safeguarding Items remain on the corporate risk register; risk remains in Children’s Social Yes

services and Care following the Ofsted inspection in December 2013 and the follow up in

Safeguarding February 2014. (An inspection of Children’s Services was also undertaken

outcomes for during 2015/16 and the results are awaited.)

children and From the 1* October 2015 a new organisation, Slough Children’s Services

young people Trust, was established with staff previously working with Children’s Services

(including risk transferred to this organisation. We have worked with the Commissioner for

assessments). Children’s Social Care to ensure that we minimise any disruption to the
provision of services.

In 2015/16, Internal Audit undertook a review of our adult safeguarding
arrangements and identified a number of areas of improveme ere
required. We have developed an action plan in response to this aud are
in the process of implementing actions to address the weaknessefNdentingd.

Contract This remains a key risk for the Council and continues to Yes

Management officers and captured on the Strategic Risk Register. |
Audit undertook a number of advisory reviews to assist us 3
contract management arrangements together with carr ouPan open book
review into significant contracts. This work will ¢ e 2016/17. We
have specifically targeted some of our internal a erage to provide
some advice and assistance around our coptract
processes to address some of the weaknegf

Continued The Failure to Deliver a Balanced Bu#OeNgerghi i Yes

Economic Register for 2015-16 and beyond. T uncil'is currently reporting an over-

Instability and spend on outturn for 2015-16 of £42,000.

Turbulence ata | we have set ourselves a bala budget for 2016/17.

national level.

Managing a The Council continueg, t§ monfor performance through metrics to ensure Yes

mixed economy outcomes are met. ge ed Internal Audit undertake a review of our

workforce. management of stggfing and this identified a number of areas where
improvements we red and we are putting in place processes to
address thegmyWe Zpo requested Internal Audit carry out a review of our
recruitme . and this concluded positively on the effectiveness of
controls

Partnership and This TN\gart Jplates to the above risk, though we need to continue to improve Yes

Governance r governance arrangements in light of the Ofsted report and

arrangements ring close working with partners into the future.

In ition, a 2015/16 Internal Audit review into the Five Year Plan
Outcomes provided a positive opinion in relation to the governance
arrangements for the monitoring and delivery of outcomes.

Procurement During 2015/16 we have continued to use Internal Audit in an advisory Yes
capacity to support us in the development of our contract management
arrangements including how significant contracts are procured. This work will
continue into 2016/17.

Schools We continued to commission an extensive programme of Internal Audit Yes

Environment reviews around the management of our schools, including re-auditing a
number of schools where negative opinions were provided in the previous
year. Further audits of schools have taken place in 2015/16 to continue to
drive forward improvements in internal controls, and to engage further with
schools over improving safeguarding arrangements. This process will
continue to be actively supported by our Audit and Corporate Governance
Committee in 2016/17 and beyond. The Council needs to maximise its
progress in respect of school improvement in an increasingly disparate
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education provision environment.

Risk Management

We have continued to develop our risk management arrangements during
2015/16, working towards implementing the recommendations made in this
area by Internal Audit. Whilst we acknowledge that there is further work to be
completed, improvements have been made in the processes in place,
particularly with regards to developing the role of the Risk Management
Group, and in 2016/17 we will be further embedding risk management
throughout the organisation and using this to support the delivery of our 5
year plan.

Yes

Asset Register

During 2015/16 we requested our Internal Auditors to undertake a further
review of the controls in place around our asset register, and to identify
improvements made from the previous year. Whilst this review concluded
that some assurance can be provided over this area, it noted that a number

Yes

of further improvements were still required. &

<O
0&
&
Q)\“’
o
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Risk Register

The following risks have been highlighted on the Corporate Risk register as at the 31%' March 2016, together
with the associated residual risk rating (colour coding):

Failure to protect adult
social care users from
physical, emotional and
financial abuse

Corporate
Risk Register

Failure to meet statutory
responsibilities

We, the Leader and Chief Executive, akejpver the coming year to continue to monitor our governance
arrangements to ensure they remai se. We are satisfied that they were effective in 2015/16, and
will reflect and report on their operafj nd gfectiveness as part of our next annual review.

Signed ...l . Signed .........cooiiiiiii
Date: Date:

Leader Chief Executive

CONCLUSION

The Council’s Audit & Corporate Governance Committee is responsible for providing independent assurance of
the adequacy of the risk management framework and the associated control environment and ensuring that
appropriate action is taken with respect the issues raised on the control environment (for which the Annual
Governance Statement forms a key element).

The Committee believes that it has discharged that responsibility, and that this report is evidence of that.
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STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE STATEMENT OF
ACCOUNTS The Council’s Responsibilities

The Council is required:

e To make arrangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs and to
secure that one of its officers (the section 151 officer) has the responsibility for the
administration of those affairs. At Slough Borough Council this officer is the Assistant
Director of Finance and audit, Joseph Holmes.

e To manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and
safeguard its assets
e To approve the statement of accounts.

The Section 151 Officer’s Responsibilities
The Section 151 Officer is responsible for the preparation of the Council’s Statement of

Accounts in accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of
Practice on Local Council Accounting in the United Kingdom (the Code).&

| certify that in preparing this Statement of Accounts, | have:

e selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them copgs ;
e made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and p

e complied with the Code;

e kept proper accounting records which were up to date; a

[ ]

Taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detecigago d and other
rregularities.

Certificate of the Section 151 Officer Q

| certify that the Statement of Accounts set Qh ollowing pages presents a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Cguncil agt 31st March 2016 and its income and
expenditure for the year &

ended 31st March 2016.
/& ,

e
——————
Joseph HoImQ
Assistant Finance and Audit
(Section 1 er) Date: 30" June 2016

STATEMENT BY LEAD MEMBER

In accordance with Accounts and Audit Regulation 2015 the Chair of the meeting
adopting the Statement of Accounts must sign and date the statement in order to confirm
that the adoption process has been completed. | confirm that the Statement of Accounts
for the period ended 31 March 2016 was approved at the meeting of Audit and Risk
Committee held on .

Councillor Sadiq
Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee
Date:
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Slough Borough Council

Movement in Reserves Statement
For the current and comparative year

This statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves held by the authority, analysed into ‘usable reserves’ (ie those that can be applied to fund expenditure or reduce local
taxation) and other reserves. The Surplus or (Deficit) on the Provision of Services line shows the true economic cost of providing the authority’s services, more details of which are shown in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. This is different from the statutory amounts required to be charged to the General Fund Balance and the Housing Revenue Account for council tax
setting and dwellings rent setting purposes. The Net Increase/Decrease before Transfers to Earmarked Reserves line shows the statutory General Fund Balance and Housing Revenue Account Balance
hefare anv dicrretinnarv trancfere tn nr from earmarked recervec 1indertaken hv the canneil

General Fund Earmarked HRA Capital Major Capital Total Total Total
Balance General Balance Receipts Repairs Grants Usable Unusable Reserves
Fund Reserve Reserve Unapplied Reserves Reserves of the

Reserves Authority

£000 £000
N
Balance as at 1 April 2014 8,143 25,134 18,113 4 11,184 49,054 126,472 181,618 308,090

Movement in reserves during the vear

Surplus or (deficit) on the provision of services (11,798) 2,807 2,807
Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 0 0 1,854 1,854
Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (11,798) 0 0 o 2,807 1,854 4,661
Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under 5,500 (650) 103 4,258 987 (987) 1]
requlations (Note 7)

Net Increase/Decrease before Transfers to Earmarked (6,298) 0 6,381 (650) 103 4,258 3,794 867 4,661
Reserves

Transfers to or from earmarked reserves 298) 0 0 0
(Increase)/Decrease in Year 298) 6,381 (650) 103 4,258 3,794 867 4,661
Balance as at 31 March 2015 18,836 24,494 14,194 11,287 53,312 130,266 182,485 312,751
Movement in reserves during the year

Surplus or (deficit) on the provision of services 12,079 14,334 26,413 26,413
Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 0 1] 103,051 103,051
Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 12,079 o 14,334 0 0 o 26,413 103,051 129,464
Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis u r (15,035) (9,830) 4,164 820 6,761 (13,120) 13,120 1]
requlations

Net Increase/Decrease before Transfers to Earmarked (2,956) o 4,504 4,164 820 6,761 13,293 116,171 129,464
Reserves

Transfers to or from earmarked reserves 2,915 (2,915) 0 0 0
(Increase)/Decrease in Year (41) (2,915) 4,504 4,164 820 6,761 13,293 116,171 129,464
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016 8,102 15,921 28,998 18,358 12,107 60,073 143,559 298,656 442,215
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Slough Borough Council

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for the year ended 31 March 2016

This statement shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from taxation.
Authorities raise taxation to cover expenditure in accordance with regulations; this may be different from the accounting cost. The taxation position is shown in the Movement in Reserves

Statement.

Notes

Central services to the public
Cultural and related services
Environment and regulatory services
Planning Services

Children's and education services
Highways and transport services
Local authority housing - (HRA)
Other housing services

Adult Social Care

Public Health

Corporate and democratic core
Non distributed costs

Cost of Services

Other Operating Expenditure
Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 1
Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income and Expenditure 11

Surplus on Provision of Services

Surplus on revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment 12,13
Surplus on revaluation of available for sale financial as$gt 23
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/(asse 39

Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

£000

Expenditure

2015/16

£000
Income

935
6,064
9,221
2,062

48,016

11,491

(20,800)

(79,351)

3,575

(7,318)

32,311

6,744

(6,737)

7

4,449

(1,152)

3,297

4,934

(645)

4,289

348,645
1,040
17,736

18,404

(248,177)

(9,298)

(154,762)

100,467
1,040

8,438
(136,358)

"~ (26,413)

(82,501)
(434)

(20,116)
(103,051)

(129,464)

£000

Expenditure

2014/15
£000

Income

1,994 (850) 1,144
7,822 (2,646) 5,176
16,794 (2,961) 13,833
5,678 (3,719) 1,959
142,365 (103,859) 38,506
15,699 (4,449) 11,250
12,242 (37,764) (25,522)
82,016 (78,376) 3,640
47,853 (10,875) 36,978
5,807 (5,861) (54)
4,462 (1,084) 3,378
3,867 (442) 3,425
346,599 (252,886) 93,713
18,535 18,535
19,094 (3,779) 15,315
18,313 (148,683)  (130,370)
(2,807)

(50,148)

(428)

48,722

(1,854)

(4,661)
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Slough Borough Council

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016

The Balance Sheet shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date of the assets and liabilities recognised by the authority. The net assets of the authority
(assets less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the authority. Reserves are reported in two categories. The first category of reserves are usable
reserves, ie those reserves that the authority may use to provide services, subject to the need to maintain a prudent level of reserves and any statutory
limitations on their use (for example the Capital Receipts Reserve that may only be used to fund capital expenditure or repay debt). The second category of
reserves is those that the authority is not able to use to provide services. This category of reserves includes reserves that hold unrealised gains and losses (for
example the Revaluation Reserve), where amounts would only become available to provide services if the assets are sold; and reserves that hold timing
differences shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement line ‘Adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis under regulations’.

Property, Plant & Equipment
Investment Property
Intangible Assets

Assets held for sale

Long Term Investments
Long Term Debtors

Long Term Assets

Short Term Investments
Inventories

Short Term Debtors

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Assets held for sale

Current Assets

Short Term Borrowing

Other Short Term Liabilities

Short Term Creditors

Provisions

Capital Grants received in advance
Current Liabilities

Provisions

Long Term Borrowing
Other Long Term Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Net Assets

Usable reserves
Unusable Reserves

Total Reserves

I certify that these Statement of Accounts provide a
31 March 2016 and its Comprehensive Income an

Q

151 Officer)

=

Joseph Holmes
Assistant Director Finance a,

Notes

12/12a
13
14
19
15
17

15
16
17
18
19

31st March 2016

31st March 2015

£000 £000

776,927 679,468

27,517 13,588

48 64

0 0

37,635 20,656

4,471 237

846,598 714,013

24,901 55,470

5 5

30,512 34,382

12,531 7,211

9,700 3,300

77,649 100,368
(4,481)
(1,841)
(46,532)
(1,324)
(362)
(54,540)
(223)
(173,371)
(253,898)

(427,492) (449,707)

442,21 312,751

130,266
182,485

312,751
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Slough Borough Council

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016

The Balance Sheet shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date of the assets and liabilities recognised by the authority. The net assets of the authority
(assets less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the authority. Reserves are reported in two categories. The first category of reserves are usable
reserves, ie those reserves that the authority may use to provide services, subject to the need to maintain a prudent level of reserves and any statutory
limitations on their use (for example the Capital Receipts Reserve that may only be used to fund capital expenditure or repay debt). The second category of
reserves is those that the authority is not able to use to provide services. This category of reserves includes reserves that hold unrealised gains and losses (for
example the Revaluation Reserve), where amounts would only become available to provide services if the assets are sold; and reserves that hold timing
differences shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement line ‘Adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis under regulations’.

Property, Plant & Equipment
Investment Property
Intangible Assets

Assets held for sale

Long Term Investments
Long Term Debtors

Long Term Assets

Short Term Investments
Inventories

Short Term Debtors

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Assets held for sale

Current Assets

Short Term Borrowing

Other Short Term Liabilities

Short Term Creditors

Provisions

Capital Grants received in advance
Current Liabilities

Provisions

Long Term Borrowing
Other Long Term Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Net Assets

Usable reserves
Unusable Reserves

Total Reserves

I certify that these Statement of Accounts provide a
31 March 2016 and its Comprehensive Income an

Q

151 Officer)

=

Joseph Holmes
Assistant Director Finance a,

Notes

12/12a
13
14
19
15
17

15
16
17
18
19

31st March 2016

31st March 2015

£000 £000

776,927 679,468

27,517 13,588

48 64

0 0

37,635 20,656

4,471 237

846,598 714,013

24,901 55,470

5 5

30,512 34,382

12,531 7,211

9,700 3,300

77,649 100,368
(4,481)
(1,841)
(46,532)
(1,324)
(362)
(54,540)
(223)
(173,371)
(253,898)

(427,492) (449,707)

442,21 312,751

130,266
182,485

312,751
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NOTES CONTENTS LIST
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2. Accounting Standards Issued not adopted

w

. Critical Judgements in Applying Accounting Policies
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NOTES TO THE
ACCOUNTS

NOTES TO THE CORE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Statement of Accounting Policies for 2015/16

General Principles

The Statement of Accounts summarises the Council’s transactions for the 2015/16 financial year and its position
at the year-end of 31 March 2016.

The Financial Statements for 2015/16 are prepared in accordance with the Code of practice on Local Authority
in the United Kingdom 2016/16 (The Code) issued by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy
(CIPFA), Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) and where appropriate the International Accounting Standards
(IAS). The Accounting convention adopted is principally historical cost modified by fair value for particular
categories of assets and liabilities.

The accounting convention adopted in the Statement of Accounts is principally histgg€al cost, modified by the
revaluation of certain categories of non-current assets and financial mstruments

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
i) Accruals of Income and Expenditure

e Activity is accounted for in the year that it takes place, not §
received. In particular:

e Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the CoMcil transfers the significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is prgjs#sg that¥economic benefits or service potential
associated with the transaction will flow to the Co

e Revenue from the provision of services is recgghidgd wgEn the Council can measure reliably the
percentage of completion of the transactio it is Probable that economic benefits or service potential
associated with the transaction will flow to the CRcil.

e Supplies are recorded as expenditure ghen they are consumed — where there is a gap between the
date supplies are received and their mption; they are carried as inventories on the Balance Sheet.

e Expenses in relation to services rg®® luding services provided by employees) are recorded as

recefved rather than when payments are made.

cash payments are made or

the cash flows fixed or d y the contract.

e Where revenue and expen®&uN’have been recognised but cash has not been received or paid, a debtor
or creditor for the nt@glount is recorded in the Balance Sheet. Where debts may not be settled,
the balance of ¢¢ ritten down and a charge made to revenue for the income that might not be

and expenditure invoices are raised or received during the year and relates to a
ar no accrual will be made provided the financial affect on the accounts does not

ii) Council and NDR Income

Council Tax Income

Council Tax income included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for the year will be the
accrued income for that year. Each major preceptor’s share of the accrued Council Tax income is available
from the information required to be produced in order to prepare the Collection Fund Statement.

Since the collection of Council Tax is in substance an agency arrangement, the cash collected by the billing
authority from Council Tax debtors belongs proportionately to the billing authority and the major preceptors.
There will therefore be a debtor/creditor position between the billing authority and each major preceptor to be
recognised since the net cash paid to each major preceptor in the year will not be its share of cash collected
from Council taxpayers. If the net cash paid to a major preceptor in the year is more than its proportionate share
of net cash collected from council tax debtors/creditors in the year, the billing authority will recognise a debit
adjustment for the amount overpaid to the major preceptor in the year and the major preceptor will recognise a
credit adjustment for the same amount to the debtor/creditor position between them brought forward from the
previous year.

The cash flow statement includes within operating activities only the Council’s own share of Council tax net cash
collected from council tax debtors in the year. The cash flow statement of a major preceptor will include within
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operating activities the net council tax received from the Collection Fund in the year (i.e. the precept for the year
plus its share of Collection Fund surplus for the previous year, or less the amount paid to the Collection Fund in
respect of its share of the previous year’s Collection Fund deficit). The difference between the net cash
received from the Collection Fund and the major preceptor’s share of cash collected from council tax debtors by
the billing authority in the year will be included within financing activities in the cash flow.

Accounting for Non Domestic Rates (NDR)

While the NDR income for the year credited to the Collection Fund is the accrued income for the year,
regulations determine when it should be released from the Collection Fund and transferred to the Council's
General Fund, or paid out to the precepting authorities and the Government. The amount credited to the
General Fund under statute is the Council's share of NDR for the year specified in the National Non Domestic
Rates NNDRT1 return.

The NDR income included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is the Council's share of
the Collection Fund's accrued income for the year and is as set out in the NNDRS return. The difference
between this value and the amount required by regulation to be credited to the General Fund is taken to the
Collection Fund Adjustment Account via the Movement in Reserves Statement. Revenue relating to NDR shall
be measured at the full amount receivable (net of any impairment losses) as these trg#sactions are non-
contractual, non-exchange transactions and there can be no difference between th ivery and payment

authorities and Government. The difference between the amounts collect BIf of the precepting
authorities and Government and the payments made to them is reflecigd as Y\ d&8tor or creditor balance as
appropriate.

dates. \
The cash collected by the Council from NDR payers belongs proportionatel % otncil, the precepting
Dey

i) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with fin aNstitltions repayable without penalty on notice
of not more than 24 hours. Cash equivalents are invesignd 4 mature in no more than three months or less
from the date of acquisition and that are readily cony, own amounts of cash with insignificant risk of

change in value. In the Cash Flow Statement, cashan sh equivalents are shown net of bank overdrafts that
are repayable on demand and form an integral gart of the ®ouncil’'s cash management.

iv) Prior Period Adjustments, Chan inYgcounting Policies and Estimates and Errors

Prior period adjustments may arise a a change in accounting policies or to correct a material error.
Changes in accounting estimates a d for prospectively, i.e., in the current and future years affected
by the change and do not give ri prigr period adjustment.

Changes in accounting poligigg are Qly made when required by proper accounting practices or the change

provides more reliable or -@ 3 rmation about the effect of transactions, other events and conditions on

the Council’s financial @ inancial performance. Where a change is made, it is applied retrospectively

(unless stated otheryise) sting opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior period as if the
eegapplied. Material errors discovered in prior period figures are corrected

w0 opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior period.

new policy had al
retrospectively iy a

V) Charges evenue for Fixed Assets

Services, support services and trading accounts are debited with the following amounts to record the cost of
holding fixed assets during the year:

depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service
revaluation and impairment losses attributable to the clear consumption of economic benefits on
tangible fixed assets used by the service and other losses where there are no accumulated gains in the
revaluation reserve against which they can be written off.

e amortisation of intangible fixed assets attributable to the service.

The Council is not required to raise council tax to fund depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses or
amortisations.

However, it is required to make an annual contribution from revenue towards the reduction in its overall
borrowing requirement equal to an amount calculated on a prudent basis determined by the Council in
accordance with statutory guidance. Depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses and amortisations are
therefore replaced by the contribution in the General Fund Balance MRP, by way of an adjusting transaction
with the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the difference between the two.
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Vi) Employee Benefits
Benefits Payable during Employment

Short-term employee benefits are those due to be settled within 12 months of the year-end. They include such
benefits as wages and salaries, paid annual leave and paid sick leave, bonuses and non-monetary benefits (e.qg.
cars) for current employees and are recognised as an expense for services in the year in which employees
render service to the Council.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the Council to terminate an officer’s
employment before the normal retirement date or an officer’'s decision to accept voluntary redundancy and are
charged on an accruals basis to the Non Distributed Costs line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement when the Council is demonstrably committed to the termination of the employment of an officer or
group of officers or making an offer to encourage voluntary redundancy.

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions require the General Fund
balance to be charged with the amount payable by the Council to the pension fund oigfensioner in the year, not
the amount calculated according to the relevant accounting standards. In the Mov in Reserves Statement,
appropriations are required to and from the Pensions Reserve to remove the noti®gal defgs and credits for
pension enhancement termination benefits and replace them with debits for t SMgaid to the pension fund
and pensioners and any such amounts payable but unpaid at the year-end.

Post Employment Benefits Q
Employees of the Council are members of two separate pension s 5y

e The Teachers’ Pension Scheme, administered by Cgpita TeXchers’ Pensions on behalf of the
Department for Education (DfE) and

e The Berkshire Local Government Pensions Sc inistered by Royal Borough of Windsor and
Maidenhead.

Both schemes provided defined benefits to mergbers (retif®ment lump sums and pensions), earned as
employees worked for the Council. However arrangements for the teachers’ scheme mean that liabilities for
these benefits cannot ordinarily be identifi ically to the Council. The scheme is therefore accounted for
as if it was a defined contribution schemgfand iapility for future payments of benefits is recognised in the
Balance Sheet. The Children’s and E i rvices line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

utions payable to Teachers’ Pensions in the year.

e The liabilitieg of t =\ shire pension fund attributable to the Council are included in the Balance Sheet
on an acigarm{basp. The basis of calculation is the projected unit method - i.e. an assessment of the

future t will be made in relation to retirement benefits earned to date by employees, based
on ass o) about mortality rates, employee turnover rates, etc, and projections of projected
earnings f rrent employees.

e Liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis discounted to present value, using the projected unit
method. The discount rate to be used determined in reference to market yields at balance sheet date of
high quality corporate bonds.

e The assets of the Berkshire pension fund attributable to the Council are included in the Balance Sheet at
their fair value:

quoted securities — current bid price
unquoted securities — professional estimate
unitised securities — current bid price
property — market value.

O O O O

The change in the net pensions liability is analysed into six components:
current service cost — the increase in liabilities as a result of years of service earned this year —
allocated in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to the services for which the
employees worked

e past service cost — the increase in liabilities arising from current year decisions whose effect relates to
years of service earned in earlier years — debited to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of Non Distributed Costs
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¢ Netinterest on the net defined benefit liability (asset), i.e. net interest expense for the authority — the
change during the period in the net defined benefit liability (asset) that arises from the passage of time
charged to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line of the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement — this is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the
defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability (asset) at the
beginning of the period — taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset)
during the period as a result of contribution and benefit payments.

e Re-measurement of the return on plan assets — excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability (asset) — charged to the Pensions Reserve as Other Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure.

e actuarial gains and losses — changes in the net pensions liability that arise because events have not
coincided with assumptions made at the last actuarial valuation or because the actuaries have updated
their assumptions — These changes are debited to the Pensions Reserve as Other Income and
Expenditure

e Contributions paid to the Berkshire pension fund — cash paid as employer’s contributions to the pension
fund in settlement of liabilities; not accounted for as an expense.

In relation to retirement benefits, statutory provisions require the General Fund balance to be charged with the
amount payable by the Council to the pension fund or directly to pensioners in the yegf, not the amount
calculated according to the relevant accounting standards. In the Movement in Re Statement, this means
that there are appropriations to and from the Pensions Reserve to remove the nofgpal its and credits for
retirement benefits and replace them with debits for the cash paid to the pensj and pensioners and any
such amounts payable but unpaid at the year-end.

The negative balance that arises on the Pensions Reserve thereby mgasurefyt eneficial impact to the
General Fund of being required to account for retirement benefits on th&gasiglof cash flows rather than as
benefits are earned by employees.

vii) Events after the Balance Sheet Date
Events after the balance sheet date are those events, table and unfavourable, that occur between the

end of the reporting period and the date when the SigfgmeMaa#fccounts is authorised for issue. Two types of
events can be identified:

e those that provide evidence of conditj
of Accounts is adjusted to reflect

that existed at the end of the reporting period — the Statement

is not adjusted to reflect s
disclosure is made in th

ut where a category of events would have a material effect,
e nature of the events and their estimated financial effect.

Events taking place after th te oryuthorisation for issue are not reflected in the Statement of Accounts.
viii) Financial Inst

Financial Liabilitj

Financial liabilit re)ecognised on the Balance Sheet when the Council becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of a fin I instrument and are initially measured at fair value and are carried at their amortised
cost. Annual charges to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement for interest payable are based on the carrying amount of the liability,
multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the instrument. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments over the life of the instrument to the amount at which it was originally
recognised.

For most of the borrowings that the Council has, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is
the outstanding principal repayable (plus accrued interest); and interest charged to the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement is the amount payable for the year according to the loan agreement.

Where premiums and discounts have been charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement,
regulations allow the impact on the General Fund Balance to be spread over future years. The Council has a
policy of spreading the gain or loss over the term that was remaining on the loan against which the premium was
payable or discount receivable when it was repaid. The reconciliation of amounts charged to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement to the net charge required against the General Fund Balance is managed by
a transfer to or from the Financial Instruments Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Financial Assets
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Financial assets are classified into two types:

e loans and receivables — assets that have fixed or determinable payments but are not quoted in an active
market

e Available-for-sale assets — assets that have a quoted market price and/or do not have fixed or
determinable payments.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the Council becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are initially measured at fair value. They are subsequently
measured at their amortised cost. Annual credits to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line

In the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for interest receivable are based on the carrying
amount of the asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the instrument. For most of the loans that the
Council has made, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principal
receivable (plus accrued interest) and interest credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement is the amount receivable for the year in the loan agreement.

Where assets are identified as impaired because of a likelihood arising from a pas t that payments due
under the contract will not be made, the asset is written down and a charge mad&?e levant service (for

receivables specific to that service) or the Financing and Investment Income nditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The impairment loss is Y e as the difference
between the carrying amount and the present value of the revised future g discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate.

d

Any gains and losses that arise on the de-recognition of an asset or debited to the Financing and
Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Inc d Expenditure Statement.

Available-for-Sale Assets

Available for sale assets are recognised on the Bala Sh en the Council becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are Wially measured and carried at fair value.

Where the asset has fixed or determinable p nts, annual credits to the Financing and Investment Income
and Expenditure line in the Comprehensivegicorand Expenditure Statement for interest receivable are based
on the amortised cost of the asset multip}fed by the Effective rate of interest for the instrument. Where there are
no fixed or determinable payments, ingorge (e.dg) dividends) is credited to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement when it becgfheg rws#able by the Council.

Assets are maintained in the Balgn egh at fair value. Values are based on the following principles:

e instruments with qugigd maet prices
e other instrument W€nd determinable payments — discounted cash flow analysis; and

e equity shares ed market prices — professional estimate

e bglanced by an entry in the Available-for-sale Reserve and the gain/loss is recognised
j evaluation of Available-for-sale Financial Assets. The exception is where
impairment los been incurred — these are debited to the Financial and Investment Income and
Expenditure line i Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, along with any net gain or loss for
the asset accumulated in the Available-for-sale Reserve.

Changes in fair v
in the Surplus

Where assets are identified as impaired because of a likelihood arising from a past event that payments due
under the contract will not be made (fixed or determinable payments) or fair value falls below cost, the asset is
written down and a charge made to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. If the asset has fixed or determinable payments, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of the
revised future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. Otherwise, the impairment
loss is measured as any shortfall of fair value against the acquisition cost of the instrument (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation).

Any gains and losses that arise on the derecognition of the asset are credited or debited to the Financing and
Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, along with
any accumulated gains or losses previously recognised in the Available-for-sale Reserve. Where fair value
cannot be measured reliably, the instrument is carried at cost (less any impairment losses)

ix) Foreign Currency Translation
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Where the Council has entered into a transaction denominated in a foreign currency, the transaction is
converted into sterling at the exchange rate applicable on the date the transaction was effective. Where
amounts in foreign currency are outstanding at the year-end, they are reconverted at the spot exchange rate at
31 March. Resulting gains or losses are recognised in the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

X) Government Grants and Contributions

Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arrears, government grants and third party contributions and
donations are recognised as due to the Council when there is reasonable assurance that:

e the Council will comply with the conditions attached to the payments, and
e the grants or contributions will be received.

Amounts recognised as due to the Council are not credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Account until conditions attached to the grant or contribution have been satisfied. Conditions are stipulations that
specify that the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in the asset acquired using the grant or
contribution are required to be consumed by the recipient as specified, or future economic benefits or service
potential must be returned to the transferor.

Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or contrifg credited to the relevant
service line (attributable revenue grants and contributions) or Taxation and n-S{ciMc Grant Income (non-
e agll Expenditure Statement.

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not beenw| are carried in the

ring-fenced revenue grants and all capital grants) in the Comprehensive |

Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income and ndiure Statement, they are reversed
out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves St Where the grant has yet to be used
to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants Un reserve. Where it has been applied, it

is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account. Amounts in the
the Capital Adjustment Account once they have been app}

apital §rants Unapplied reserve are transferred to
nd capital expenditure.

Xi) Intangible Assets

Expenditure on non-monetary assets that do ngyghave phy®ical substance but are controlled by the Council as a
result of past events (e.g. software licenses) italised when it is expected that future economic benefits or
service potential will flow from the intangiblgaass the Council.

Internally generated assets are capitg) whel it is demonstrable that the project is technically feasible and is
intended to be completed (with ad rces being available) and the Council will be able to generate
future economic benefits or delivgr otential by being able to sell or use the asset. Expenditure is
capitalised where it can be meas #oly as attributable to the asset and is restricted to that incurred during

Expenditure on the dev
promote or advertisgthe

The gains and |¢fSs erefore reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves
Statement and ed}o the Capital Adjustment Account and (for any sale proceeds greater than £10,000) the
Capital Receipts rve.

Intangible assets are measured initially at cost. Amounts are only revalued where the fair value of the assets
held by the Council can be determined by reference to an active market. In practice, no intangible asset held by
the Council meets this criterion, and they are therefore carried at amortised cost. The depreciable amount of an
intangible asset is amortised over its useful life to the relevant service lines in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement. An asset is tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that the asset might
be impaired — any losses recognised are posted to the relevant service lines in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or abandonment of an intangible asset is posted
to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Where expenditure on intangible assets qualifies as capital expenditure for statutory purposes, amortisation,
impairment losses and disposal gains and losses are not permitted to have an impact on the General Fund
Balance.

Xii) Interest in Companies and other entities

The Council has no material interests in companies and other entities that have the nature of subsidiaries,
associates and joint operations during the financial year 2015/16, therefore it has no requirement to prepare
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group accounts. In the Council’s own single entity accounts, the interests in companies and other entities are
recorded as available for sale assets and carried at fair value.

The Council concluded during a review of its arrangements that the Council’s interests in subsidiaries and other
entities are not material.

xiii) Inventories and Long Term Contracts

Inventories are included in the Balance Sheet at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of
inventories is assigned using the FIFO costing formula.

Long term contracts are accounted for on the basis of charging the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of
Services with the value of works and services received under the contract during the financial year.

Xiv) Investment Property

Investment properties are those that are used solely to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. The definition
is not met if the property is used in any way to facilitate the delivery of services or production of goods or is held
for sale.

which the asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable parties at arm’ roperties are not
depreciated but are revalued annually according to market conditions at the .XGains and losses on
¢ ligke in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement. The same treatment is applied to gains{dWOsses on disposal.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost and subsequently at fair valu% n the amount at
Vel
ad

Rentals received in relation to investment properties are credited t cing and Investment Income line
and result in a gain for the General Fund Balance. However, revalu d disposal gains and losses are not
permitted by statutory arrangements to have an impact on the.GeneMyl Fund Balance. The gains and losses are
therefore reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the & ent'in Reserves Statement and posted to the

Capital Adjustment Account and (for any sale proceed ‘ an £10,000) the Capital Receipts Reserve.
XV) Joint Arrangements &

The Council is a party to a joint arrangement n there is a contractual arrangement that confers joint control
over the relevant activities of the arrange t to Council and at least one other party. Joint control is
assessed under the same principles as ver subsidiaries.

The Council classifies its interests in jginR@arrangements as either:

e Joint ventures: where th cil pas rights to only the net assets of the joint arrangement
e Joint operations: where t il has both the rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities of the
joint arrangement.

In assessing the classifi '«@ terests in joint arrangements, the Council considers:

e The struc f thgfjoint arrangement

e The legfl fQ Int arrangements structured through a separate vehicle

e Theco ugl terms of the joint arrangement agreement

e Any other and circumstances (including any other contractual arrangements).

For all joint arrangements structured in separate vehicles the Council assesses the substance of the joint
arrangement in determining whether it is classified as a joint venture or joint operation. This assessment
requires the Council to consider whether it has rights to the joint arrangement’s net assets (in which case it is
classified as a joint venture), or rights to and obligations for specific assets, liabilities, expenses, and revenues
(in which case it is classified as a joint operation).

Where the Council’s interests in joint ventures are material, the Council accounts for these interests using the
equity method. Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture above the fair value of the Council’s share
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is capitalised and included in the carrying
amount of the investment in joint venture. Where there is objective evidence that the investment in a joint
venture has been impaired the carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment in the same way as
other non-financial assets.

Where the Council’s interests in joint operations are material, the Council accounts for these interests by

recognising its share of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses in accordance with its contractually conferred
rights and obligations.
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Xvi) Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases where the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the property, plant or equipment from the lessor to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

Where a lease covers both land and buildings, the land and buildings elements are considered separately for
classification. Arrangements that do not have the legal status of a lease but convey a right to use an asset in
return for payment are accounted for under this policy where fulfiiment of the arrangement is dependent on the
use of specific assets.

The Council as Lessee
Finance Leases

Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases is recognised on the Balance Sheet at the
commencement of the lease at its fair value measured at the lease’s inception (or the present value of the
minimum lease payments, if lower).

The asset recognised is matched by a liability for the obligation to pay the lessor. | irect costs of the
Council are added to the carrying amount of the asset. Premiums paid on entry ifdga le are applied to
writing down the lease liability. Contingent rents are charged as expenses in cys in which they are
incurred. Lease payments are apportioned between:

a charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property, plant or equip
liability, and

a finance charge (debited to the Financing and Investment Income an pegliture line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement).

’

{ ed to write down the lease

A4

Property, Plant and Equipment recognised under finance legges is agounted for using the policies applied

generally to such assets, subject to depreciation being chzfgedNver the lease term if this is shorter than the
asset’s estimated useful life (where ownership of the agsegdoes Bot transfer to the Council at the end of the
lease period).

The Council is not required to raise council tax
arising on leased assets. Instead, a prudent

cover dePreciation or revaluation and impairment losses

al contribution is made from revenue funds towards the
deemed capital investment in accordance tory requirements. Depreciation and revaluation and
impairment losses are therefore substituid by a reVenue contribution in the General Fund Balance, by way of
an adjusting transaction with the Capijal Rdjustghent Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the
difference between the two

Operating Leases

@ _ re charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as
c@ ting from use of the leased property, plant or equipment. Charges are made
t'WPlife of the lease, even if this does not match the pattern of payments (e.g., there
mmencement of the lease

Rentals paid under operaig
an expense of the servi
on a straight-line bagis o
is a rent-free peri

The Council a sa@r
Finance leases

Where the Council grants a finance lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the relevant asset is
written out of the Balance Sheet as a disposal. At the commencement of the lease, the carrying amount of the
asset in the Balance Sheet (whether Property, Plant and Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) is written off to the
Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of the gain
or loss on disposal. A gain, representing the Council’s net investment in the lease, is credited to the same line in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement also as part of the gain or loss on disposal (i.e. netted
off against the carrying value of the asset at the time of disposal), matched by a lease (long-term debtor) asset
in the Balance Sheet.

Lease rentals receivable are apportioned between:
e acharge for the acquisition of the interest in the property — applied to write down the lease debtor
(together with any premiums received), and

e finance income (credited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement)
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The gain credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on disposal is not permitted by
statute to increase the General Fund Balance and is required to be treated as a capital receipt. Where a
premium has been received, this is posted out of the General Fund Balance to the Capital Receipts Reserve in
the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Where the amount due in relation to the lease asset is to be settled by the payment of rentals in future financial
years, this is posted out of the General Fund Balance to the Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve in the
Movement in Reserves Statement. When the future rentals are received, the element for the capital receipt for
the disposal of the asset is used to write down the lease debtor. At this point, the deferred capital receipts are
transferred to the Capital Receipts Reserve.

The written-off value of disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of fixed assets is fully provided
for under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are therefore appropriated to the Capital
Adjustment Account from the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Operating Leases

Where the Council grants an operating lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the asset is
retained in the Balance Sheet. Rental income is credited to the Other Operating Expggiture line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Credits are made on a straig basis over the life of the
lease, even if this does not match the pattern of payments (e.g., there is a premi ai the commencement
of the lease). Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging the leasgss ed to the carrying amount
of the relevant asset and charged as an expense over the lease term on ths e@ asts as rental income.

The costs of overheads and support services are charged to thos it from the supply or service in
accordance with the costing principles of the CIPFA Service Repor e of Practice (SerCop). The total
absorption costing principle is used — the full cost of overhe and Qupport services are shared between users
in proportion to the benefits received, with the exception o

xvii) Overheads and Support Services

e Corporate and Democratic Core — costs relgjg to ouncil’s status as a multi-functional, democratic
organisation.

e Non Distributed Costs — the cost of disggetionary D®nefits awarded to employees retiring early and
impairment losses chargeable on As Held for Sale.

These two cost categories are defined ing6eRCOP and accounted for as separate headings in the
Comprehensive Income and ExpendigreqStateghent, as part of Net Expenditure on Continuing Services.
t

xviii) Property, Plant and Eqyi

Assets that have physical sagtanceé§pnd are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for
rental to others, or for ad ' urposes and that are expected to be used during more than one financial
year are classified as P nt and Equipment.

Recognition

Expenditure on%uisition, creation or enhancement of Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalised on an
accruals basis, prowidfed that it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential associated with
the item will flow to the Council and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure that maintains
but does not add to an asset’s potential to deliver future economic benefits or service potential (i.e., repairs and
maintenance) is charged as an expense when it is incurred.

Measurement
Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising:
the purchase price
any costs attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management
e the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located
The Council does not capitalise borrowing costs incurred whilst assets are under construction.

The cost of assets acquired other than by purchase is deemed to be its fair value, unless the acquisition does
not have commercial substance (i.e., it will not lead to a variation in the cash flows of the Council). In the latter

37



case, where an asset is acquired via an exchange, the cost of the acquisition is the carrying amount of the asset
given up by the Council.

Assets are carried in the Balance Sheet using the following measurement bases:

e infrastructure, community assets and assets under construction — depreciated historical cost

e dwellings — fair value, determined using the basis of existing use value for social housing (EUV-SH)

e all other assets — fair value, determined as the amount that would be paid for the asset in its existing use
(existing use value — EUV).

Where there is no market-based evidence of fair value because of the specialist nature of an asset, depreciated
replacement cost (DRC) is used as an estimate of fair value.

Where non-property assets have short useful lives or low values (or both), depreciated historical cost basis is
used as a proxy for fair value.

Assets included in the Balance Sheet at fair value are revalued sufficiently regularly to ensure that their carrying
amount is not materially different from their fair value at the year-end, but as a minimum every five years.
Increases in valuations are matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognjg€ unrealised gains.
Exceptionally, gains might be credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expendi tatement where they
arise from the reversal of a loss previously charged to a service.

Where decreases in value are identified, they are accounted for by:

e where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in tige Re lon Reserve, the carrying
amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up to e a ount of the accumulated gains)

e Where there is no balance in the Revaluation reserve or a t balance, the carrying amount of
the asset is written down against the relevant service Lines e Comprehensive Income and

Expenditure Statement.

The Revaluation Reserve contains revaluation gains re
implementation. Gains arising before that date have n

ince 1 April 2007 only, the date of its formal
#idated in the Capital Adjustment Account.

Impairment

Assets are assessed at each year-end as hef\gr there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
Where indications exist and any possiblefliffergncesS are estimated to be material, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated and, where thigis \gss thlin the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is
recognised for the shortfall.

Where impairment losses are ide ey are accounted for by:
evaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying
ten down against that balance (up to the amount of the accumulated gains)

oss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service lines in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the original loss, adjusted for
depreciation that would have been charged if the loss had not been recognised.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the systematic allocation of their
depreciable amounts over their useful lives. An exception is made for assets without a determinable finite useful
life (i.e., freehold land and certain Community Assets) and assets that are not yet available for use (i.e., assets
under construction). Deprecation is calculated on the following bases:

e dwellings and other buildings — housing dwellings- 46 years for houses, 42 years for flats, operational
buildings 1-60 years as determined by the valuer, car parks 60 years

e vehicles, plant and equipment — straight-line allocation over five years

e Infrastructure — straight-line allocation over 40 years.

Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment asset has major components whose cost is significant in
relation to the total cost of the item, the components are depreciated separately.
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Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between current value
depreciation charged on assets and the depreciation that would have been chargeable based on their historical
cost being transferred each year from the Revaluation Reserve to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Disposals and Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

When it becomes probable that the carrying amount of an asset will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is reclassified as an Asset Held for Sale. The asset is
revalued immediately before reclassification and then carried at the lower of this amount and fair value less
costs to sell. Where there is a subsequent decrease to fair value less costs to sell, the loss is posted to the
Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Gains in fair value
are recognised only up to the amount of any previously losses recognised in the Surplus or Deficit on Provision
of Services. Depreciation is not charged on Assets Held for Sale.

If assets no longer meet the criteria to be classified as Assets Held for Sale, they are reclassified back to non-
current assets and valued at the lower of their carrying amount before they were classified as held for sale;
adjusted for depreciation, amortisation or revaluations that would have been recognised had they not been
classified as Held for Sale, and their recoverable amount at the date of the decision not to sell.

When an asset is disposed of or decommissioned, the carrying amount of the ass e Balance Sheet

(whether Property, Plant and Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) is written off to Ot Operating

Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement aggs he gain or loss on
Nel®nsive Income and

a agfainst the carrying value of

in the Revaluation Reserve

disposal. Receipts from disposals (if any) are credited to the same line in th
Expenditure Statement also as part of the gain or loss on disposal (i.e. n
the asset at the time of disposal). Any revaluation gains accumulated fgr th
are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Amounts received for a disposal in excess of £10,000 are categoris apital receipts. A proportion of
receipts relating to housing disposals (75% for dwellings, 50% for larfy and other assets, net of statutory
deductions and allowances) is payable to the Governmen palance of receipts is required to be credited to
the Capital Receipts Reserve, and can then only be us capital investment or set aside to reduce the
Council’s underlying need to borrow. Receipts are a prid o the Reserve from the General Fund Balance
in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

The written-off value of disposals is not a ch against council tax, as the cost of fixed assets is fully provided
for under separate arrangements for capit an . Amounts are appropriated to the Capital Adjustment
Account from the General Fund Balance gh the MovEment in Reserves Statement.

Component accounting

Where an asset comprises two 0reWgo ajor components with substantially different useful economic lives,
each component is accouniggfor seRarately for depreciation purposes and depreciated over its individual useful
life. The requirement for ation for depreciation purposes is only applicable to enhancement,
purchases or revaluati pril 2010.

The Council’s polj delined a component as such part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment (PP&E)
with a cost that #€ sigai in relation to the total cost of the item, if the value of the component is 10% or more
of the total gros rryghg value of the building. The Council has also determined that any building with a gross
carry amount of le an £1m, useful economic life of less than 15 years or both will not be considered for
component accounting.

Where there is more than one significant part of the same asset which has the same useful life and depreciation
method such parts will be grouped in determining the depreciation charge.

Xix) Private Finance Initiative (PFI) and Similar Contracts

PFI and similar contracts are agreements to receive services, where the responsibility for making available the
property, plant and equipment needed to provide the services passes to the PFI contractor. As the Council is
deemed to control the services that are provided under its PFl schemes, and as ownership of the property, plant
and equipment will pass to the Council at the end of the contracts for no additional charge, the Council carries
the assets used under the contracts on its Balance Sheet as part of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The original recognition of these assets at fair value (based on the cost to purchase the property, plant and

equipment) was balanced by the recognition of a liability for amounts due to the scheme operator to pay for the
capital investment.
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Non current assets recognised on the Balance Sheet are revalued and depreciated in the same way as
property, plant and equipment owned by the Council. The amounts payable to the PFI operators each year are
analysed into five elements:

e fair value of the services received during the year — debited to the relevant service in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

e finance cost — interest is charged on the outstanding Balance Sheet liability, debited to the Financing
and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

e contingent rent — increases in the amount to be paid for the property arising during the contract, debited
to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement

e payment towards liability — applied to write down the Balance Sheet liability towards the PFI operator
(the profile of write downs is calculated using the same principles as for a finance lease)

e lifecycle replacement costs — proportion of the amounts payable is posted to the Balance Sheet as a
prepayment and then recognised as additions to Property, Plant and Equipment when the relevant
works are eventually carried out.

XX) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the Council a4 onstructive obligation
that probably requires settlement by a transfer of economic benefits or servi % tidl, and a reliable estimate

can be made of the amount of the obligation. For instance, the Council m&gb ed in a court case that
could eventually result in the making of a settlement or the payment ofgcom

Provisions are charged as an expense to the appropriate service | t omprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement in the year that the Council becomes aware bligation, and are measured at the
best estimate at the balance sheet date of the expenditure reguired 1§ settle the obligation, taking into account
relevant risks and uncertainties.

When payments are eventually made, they are char to ovision carried in the Balance Sheet. Estimated
settlements are reviewed at the end of each financidl yo®g— where it becomes less than probable that a transfer
of economic benefits will now be required (or a jgwer settl®ment than anticipated is made), the provision is
reversed and credited back to the relevant s

Where some or all of the payment requirg to sgttle’a provision is expected to be recovered from another party
(e.g. from an insurance claim), this is gnIQrecoghised as income for the relevant service if it is virtually certain
that reimbursement will be receivegdf t cil settles the obligation.

g ount that businesses have been overcharged up to 31st March 2015
imate has been calculated using the latest Valuation Office (VAO) ratings
essful appeals to date when providing the estimate of the total provision

A provision for the best estimate
in relation to Business Rategmglhe
list of appeals and an an
up to and including 31s

Contingent Liabili

control of the Council. Contingent liabilities also arise in circumstances where a provision would otherwise be
made but either it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required or the amount of the obligation
cannot be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the accounts.
Contingent Assets

A contingent asset arises where an event has taken place that gives the Council a possible asset whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly within the

control of the Council.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the accounts where it is
probable that there will be an inflow of economic benefits or service potential

XXxi) Reserves
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The Council sets aside specific amounts as reserves for future policy purposes or to cover contingencies.
Reserves are created by appropriating amounts out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves
Statement. When expenditure to be financed from a reserve is incurred, it is charged to the appropriate service
in that year to score against the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement. The reserve is then appropriated back into the General Fund Balance in the
Movement in Reserves Statement so that there is no net charge against council tax for the expenditure.

Certain reserves are kept to manage the accounting processes for non-current assets, financial instruments,
retirement and employee benefits and do not represent usable resources for the Council — these reserves are
explained in the relevant policies.

xxii)  Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under Statute

Expenditure incurred during the year that may be capitalised under statutory provisions but that does not result
in the creation of a non-current asset has been charged as expenditure to the relevant service in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in the year. Where the Council has determined to meet the
cost of this expenditure from existing capital resources or by borrowing, a transfer in the Movement in Reserves
Statement from the General Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Account then reverses out the amounts
charged so that there is no impact on the level of council tax.

xxiii) VAT \&

VAT payable is included as an expense only to the extent that it is not re e om Her Majesty’s Revenue
and Customs. VAT receivable is excluded from income.

xxiv) Local Asset Backed Vehicles
The Council is a member of three limited liability partnershig

remaining interest being held by a private sector partner. j
as defined by IFRS 11 “Accounting for joint arrangemegtd

LLPs\in which it holds 50% interest, the
Ps fall under the definition of “joint ventures”

The Council has accounted for its interests in the joint Vgtures using equity accounting as defined IAS 28
'Investments in Associates and Joint ventures'gfhd complied with IFRS 12 'Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities’ which sets out the disclosure requir ts for joint arrangements.

xxv)  Highways Network Asset

The Highways Network Asset is v

categories of Infrastructure Ass

(The Code), namely: 5
Carriageways

Footways and c\J€ S

Structures

Street Lighéi

Street

Traffic
Land

n a depreciated Replacement Cost (DRC). The HNA covers the 7
ig#d in the CIPFA Code of Practice on Transport Infrastructure Assets

naggment Systems

Infrastructure Assets not included in the classification descriptions above are not part of the Highways Network
Asset and would continue to be reported on a DHC basis.

xxvi) Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP)

CLG’s Guidance on Minimum Revenue Provision (issued in 2010) places a duty on local authorities to make a
prudent provision for debt redemption. Guidance on Minimum Revenue Provision has been issued by the
Secretary of State and local authorities are required to “have regard” to such Guidance under section 21(1A) of
the Local Government Act 2003.

The four MRP options available are:

Option 1: Regulatory Method
Option 2: CFR Method

Option 3: Asset Life Method
Option 4: Depreciation Method
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The Authority have applied Option 1/Option 2 in respect of supported capital expenditure funded from borrowing
and Option 3/Option 4 in respect of unsupported capital expenditure funded from borrowing and Private Finance
Initiative schemes.

MRP in respect of leases brought on Balance Sheet under the International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) based Accounting Code of Practice will match the annual principal repayment for the associated deferred
liability.
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NOTE 2: ACCOUNTING STANDARDS THAT HAVE BEEN ISSUED BUT HAVE NOT YET BEEN ADOPTED

Under the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2015/16 (the code), the
Council is required to disclose information setting out the impact of an accounting change required by a new
accounting standard that has been issued but not yet adopted by the code.

The CIPFA Code of Practice on Transport Infrastructure Assets (the Infrastructure Code) takes effect from 1
April 2016. The code confirms that the changes arising from the Infrastructure code do not require retrospective
adjustment to the accounts. Under the Infrastructure Code transport infrastructure assets will be recognized as
a separate class of Property, Plant and Equipment measured at depreciated replacement cost. This will consist
of seven components; carriageways, footways and cycle tracks, structures, street lightning, street furniture,
traffic management systems and land.

The disclosure will require a transfer of assets between infrastructure and the new highways network asset
categories. This is likely to result in a revaluation gain due to the change from depreciated historic cost to
depreciated replacement cost basis. Thus the new valuation will reflect the current cost of replacement rather
than the original cost of works, which would have been built up over a significant time period. If the changes
had been implemented in 2015/16, based on current estimates the value of infrastructyre assets would increase
from £83.7m to £2.06bn with an equivalent increase in depreciation.

In addition there are a number of minor amendments to International Financial RENgrting€tandards, but these
are not expected to have any material impact on the accounts.
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NOTE 3: CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In applying the accounting policies laid out in Note 1, the Council has had to make certain judgements about complex
transactions or those involving uncertainty about future events.

The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting policies of the Council that have the
most significant effect on the financial statements:

(a) There is a high degree of uncertainty about future levels of funding for local government. These pressures will be
mitigated by further service area and corporate savings. An assessment of the ongoing pressures and means of
mitigation has been made by way of the Council’'s Medium Term Financial Planning process which has assessed the
period to 31 March 2021. As a consequence, the Council has determined that this uncertainty is not yet sufficient to
provide an indication that the assets of the Council might be impaired as a result of a need to close facilities and reduce
levels of service provision. Property prices within Slough are such that any operational properties deemed surplus to
requirements are unlikely to be disposed of for less than their current fair value.

(b) The Council is a trustee of Slough Community Leisure trust a not for profit organisation that operates the Leisure
Centres owned by the Council. The agreement between the Council is set to run until 31st May 2017. It has been
determined that the Council does not have control of the Trust and it is not an associate of the Council.

(c) Schools Non-Current Assets — The Council recognises Schools in line with the appropg®te accounting standards, and
they are recognised on the balance sheet only if the future economic benefits or servic ntial associated with the
school will flow to the Council. The Council regards that the economic benefits or servige poRtial of a school flows to
the Council where the Council has the ability to employ the staff of the school and Nse the admission criteria.
There are currently 5 types of schools within the Council:

e Community schools - Community schools’ staff are appointed by the CoRgcMW#hd the Council sets the admission
criteria. These schools are, therefore, recognised on the Council’s Wglancl Sheet.

e Voluntary controlled (VC) and voluntary aided (VA) schools - a ntrolled and voluntary aided schools’
staff are also appointed by the Council and the Council sets th ion criteria. However, the legal ownership
of the school land and buildings belongs to a charity, normally a Rligious body. The Council considers that it
does not receive the economic benefit/service potenti schbol and the schools are not recognised on the

Council’s Balance sheet.
e Academy Schools - Academy schools staff are & he schools’ governing body, which also set the

f—+

admission criteria. Therefore, the Council does ot Wggeive the economic benefit or service potential of these
ouncil’Nbalance sheet.

schools and does not recognise them on th

e Foundation Trust schools — Where the o ship of a Foundation Trust School or a Foundation School lies
within a charitable trust, the school is ngt rec®ypised on the Council’s balance sheet. Where the ownership lies
with the school or the schools governgfhg body ifife school is recognised on the Council’s balance sheet.

(d) Recognition of Government Grants oNglfitions - Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arrears,
government grants and third party co ngand donations are recognised as due to the Council when there is
reasonable assurance that the Counc\! ply with the conditions attached to the payments and the grants or

are carried in the Balance Sh rs. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or contribution is credited to the
relevant service line (attribuigb ue grants and contributions) or Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (non-ring
fenced revenue grants apd a grants) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The Council has
made a judgement that ant @ contribution will not be classed as conditional where it not ring fenced and there is
therefore a reasona ion that it will be spent, even if the grant terms include a repayment clause that require
that the grant moni repaid if not used.

contributions will be received. Ma'es a ced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied

(e) Capital commitments disclosures - The Council has included those projects which it believes it is committed to based
on its capital strategy programme, which is approved by the capital strategy board, although not all of these projects are
subject to contractual agreements at year end.
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NOTE 4: ASSUMPTIONS MADE ABOUT FUNDING AND OTHER SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures that are based on assumptions made by the Council about the
future or that are otherwise uncertain. Estimates are made taking into account historical experience, current trends and
other relevant factors. However, because balances cannot be determined with certainty, actual results could be
materially different from the assumptions and estimates.

The items in the Council’s Balance Sheet at 31 March 2016 for which there is a significant risk of material adjustment in
the forthcoming financial year are as follows:

Uncertainties

Effect if Actual Results
Differ from

Assumptions

Property, Plant
and
Equipment

S

Assets are depreciated over
useful lives that are dependent
on assumptions about the level
of repairs and maintenance that
will be incurred in relation to
individual assets. The current
economic climate makes it
uncertain that the Council will
be able to sustain its current
spending on repairs and
maintenance, bringing into
doubt the useful lives assignhed
to assets.

Assets are revalued ona 5 ye
rolling programme and year
end reviews of impairment an
material changes are obiajped
from the valuer. The

does not adjust fo
indices betwee
valuations unless th
indication aterial
Evaluatin ther an asset is
i i rif airment
ersed requires a
f judgement and

ptions about the future
. Assets/properties are
sessed for impairment
when facts and circumstances
suggest that the carrying
amount of the asset may
exceed its
recoverable amount, and at
least annually.

The total depreciation
charged in

2015/16 is £15.1m and
the net book value of
property, plant and
equipment at 31 March
2016 is

£679.5m Jthe useful
life of enis reduced,
depre%n creases

£54.1m revaluation

creases have been
credited to the
revaluation reserve and
£14.4m revaluation
increases/impairment
reversals have been
credited to the
(surplus)/deficit on
provision of services in
2015/16.

Pensions
Liability

Estimation of the net liability to
pay pensions depends on a
number of complex judgements
relating to the discount rate
used, the rate at which salaries
are projected to increase,
changes in retirement ages,
mortality rates and expected
returns on pension fund
assets.

A firm of consulting actuaries
is engaged to provide the
Council with expert advice
about the assumptions to be
applied.

The effects on the net
pension’s liability of
changes in individual
assumptions can be
measured.

These are set out in
Note 39.
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Business Rates
(NNDR)

2015/16 is the third year of the
Business Rates Retention
Scheme. Slough retains % of
the NNDR Income it collects
(£m out of £m) but is subject to
an £18m tariff. Following the
2010 Revaluation of business
hereditaments, when average
Rateable Values across Slough
rose we have seen
unprecedented levels of
appeals — the success of which
are negatively impacting on the
yield. A provision has been
made for the estimated
successes of future appeals for
losses for the period to the end
of March 2016. A safety net
system protects the Council
from losses below baseline
funding levels of £m.

The Council’s overall
financial losses are
protected by the Safety
Net with any variance to
our assumptions
affecting the scale of the
provision but being
offset by a movement in
the Safety Net
entitlement.

Provision for
Doubtful Debts

As at 31st March 2016 the
Council had an outstanding
balance of short term debtors
totaling £m. A review of the
major areas of debt has led to
an updated provision against
doubtful debts of £m. It is not
certain that the provision wo
be sufficient as the Council
cannot assess with certginty

not. &

sed on policies
adapted to the nature of
the debt and service
area, past experience
and success rates
experienced in
collection. If collection
rates were to deteriorate
by 5% then the Council
would need to review its
policies on the
calculation of its
doubtful debt provisions
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NOTE 5: MATERIAL ITEMS OF INCOME AND EXPENSE

For the purpose of this note the Council considers material items to be those greater than £2m.
The Council has the following items

The Council pays an annual management fee to an external third party, arvato to mage its IT, customer services and
transactional finance. This amounts to £10.54m for 2015/16 (£10.75m in 2014/15)

NOTE 6: EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

There were no material events after the end of the financial year which need to be reported

&
S
v

<O
0&
&
Q)\“’
o

47



Note 7

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Adjustments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations

Usable Reserves
Housing Capital Major Business Capital Movement

Revenue Receipts Repair Rates Supplement Grants in Unusable
Account Reserve Reserves Revenue Account Unapplied Reserves
£000 0 £000 £0 £000 £000

Adjustments to the Revenue Resources
Amounts by which income and expendi

calculated in accordance with statutory requirements.

Pension cost (transferred to (or from) the Pensions Reserve) 3,402 341 (3,743)
F|n§nual Instruments (transferred to the Financial Instruments (253) (128) 381
Adjustments Account)

Council tax and NDR (transfers to or from the Collection Fund) 1,278 0 (1,278)
Holiday pay (transferred to the Accumulated Absences reserve) (552) 0 552
Reversal of entries included in the Surplus or Deficit on the

Provision of Services in relation to capital expenditure (these 11,676 7,518 (19,194)
items are charged to the Capital Adjustment Account)

Total Adjustments to Revenue Resources 15,551 7,731 o o 0 0 (23,282)

Adjustments between Revenue and Capital Resources
Transfer of non-current asset sale proceeds from revenue to the

Capital Receipts Reserve

Administrative costs of non-current asset disposals (funded by a
contribution from the Capital Receipts Reserve)

(6,539)|  (7,103) 13,642

142 65 (207)

Payments to the government housing receipts pool (funded by a

transfer from the Capital Receipts Reserve) 852 (852)

Posting of HRA resource from revenue to the Major Repairs (10,523) 10,52
Reserve
Statutory Provision for the repayment of debt (transfer to the (3,252) 0 3,252

Capital Adjustment Account)
Capital expenditure financed from revenue balances (transfer to

the Capital Adjustment Account) (1,033) ° 1,033
Total Adjustments to Revenue Resources (9,830)| (17,561) 12,5 1] 1] 4,285
Adjustments to Capital Resources

Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance capital expenditure (5,219) 5,219

Use of 'Fhe Major Repairs Reserve to finance new capital (9,703) 9,703
expenditure

Application of capital grants to finance capital expenditure 6,761 13,995
Cash payments in relation to deferred capital receipts 3,200
Total Adjustments to Capital Resources (20,756) S (9,703) 1] 6,761 32,117
Total Adjustments (15,0358 R 820 1] 6,761 13,120

(20,756)

Usable Reserves
General Housing Capital Major Business Capital Movement
Fund Revenue Receipts Repair Rates Supplement Grants in Unusable
Balance Account Reserve Reserves Revenue Account Unapplied Reserves

Adjustments to the Revenue Resources
h di
6,983 350 (7,333)
(272) (128) 400
(133) 0 133
216 0 (216)
Reversal of entries includeS s or Deficit on the
Provision of Services ja expenditure (these 23,598 9,111 (32,709)
ent Account)
30,392 9,333 0 0 0 0 (39,725)|
(123) (7,354) 7,477
Administrative costs of non-current asset disposals (funded by a 0 3 (83)
contribution from the Capital Receipts Reserve)
Payments to the government housing receipts pool (funded by a 741 (741)
transfer from the Capital Receipts Reserve) _ _
Posting of HRA resource from revenue to the Major Repairs (10,286) 10,286
Reserve
Transfer of deferred sale proceeds credited as part of the
gain/loss on disposal to the Comprehensive Income and (8,736) 8,736
Expenditure Statement
Mitigation of operating leases as lessee reclassified as finance 100 (100)
leases upon transition to IFRS
Statutory Provision for the repayment of debt (transfer to the
Capital Adjustment Account) (3,943) 0 3,943
Capital expenditure financed from revenue balances (transfer to (312) 0 312
the Capital Adjustment Account)
Total Adjustments to Revenue Resources (12,273)| (17,557) 6,553 10,286 1] 1] 12,991
Adjustments to Capital Resources
Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance capital expenditure (7,203) 7,203
Use of the Major Repairs Reserve to finance capital expenditure (10,183) 10,183
Application of capital grants to finance capital expenditure (12,619) 0 4,258 8,361
Cash payments in relation to deferred capital receipts 0 0
Total Adjustments to Capital Resources (12,619) 1] (7,203)| (10,183) 1] 4,258 25,747
Total Adjustments 5,500 (8,224) (650) 103 1] 4,258 (987)
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Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Transfers to/from Earmarked Reserves

This note sets out the amounts set aside from the General Fund and HRA balances in earmarked r
plans and the amounts posted back form earmarked reserves to meet General Fund and HRA exp®&gditu

s to provide financing for future expenditure

yjn 2015/16

Transfers Transfers Transfers Transfers

Balance In Out Balance In Out Balance
Balance as Balance Balance
at 1 April 2014/15 2014/15 asat31 2015/16 2015/16 as at 31
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

General Fund: ‘
Insurance Fund 5 0 (1) 516 0 (516) 0
Future Debt and Capital Requirement 1 83| Nt 0 (211) 972 0 0 972
Statutory Property Fund and Landlord Function 4 0 (205) 250 0 0 250
Capital Fund 963 0 (312) 651 987 (1,033) 605
Trading Accounts 24 0 0 24 0 0 24
Specific Grants (Revenue) ,194 326 (2,966) 554 2,123 (110) 2,567
Other Specific Earmarked Reserves 17,735 6,423 (10,202) 7,956 786 (3,085) 5,657
housing Renewals Reserve 85 1 0 86 1 0 87
Schools 6,978 10,088 (9,239) 7,827 11,984 (14,052) 5,759
Total General Fund 25,134 16,838 (23,136) 18,836 15,881 (18,796) 15,921
Total Earmarked Reserves 25,134 16,838 (23,136) 18,836 15,881 (18,796) 15,921
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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Other Operating Expenditure

2015/16

20]0]0)

2014/15
20]0]0)

Surplus/Deficit on Non-Current Assets (excl In¥

Parish council precepts 198 207

Levies 0 0

Payments to the Government Housing Capital Receipts 852 741

Pool

Gains/losses on the disposal of non current assets (10) 17,587

Other 0 0
040 18,535

ent Properties

2015/16

2014/15

£000 £000
Net Proceeds from Sale General \/ (6,539) (123)
Net proceeds from sale HRA (7,103) (7,354)
Disposal costs 142 0
Disposal costs HRA 65 83
Carrying amount of non-curren ts sold (excl
Investment Properties) 13,425 33,717
Reduction in loss for ngmeash ¥sset receivable (8,736)
(10) 17,587
Precepts
2015/16 2014/15

£000

20]0]0)

BritwelNgaNghouncil 49 59
t Parish Council 55 55

ith Poyle Parish Council 94 93

198 207
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Note 10

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure

2015/16 2014/15
£000 £000
Interest payable and similar charges 9,895 10,329
Net interest on the net defined benefit liability
(asset) 7,275 7,313
Interest receivable and similar income (1,959) (1,870)

Income and expenditure in relation to investment
properties and changes in their fair value

(6,773) (457)
Other investment income 0 0
Total 8,438 15,315

Interest Payable and Similar Charges

2015/16 2014/15

Lease/hire purchase interest
Bank interest

Loan Interest

Service concession Interest
HRA Self-financing Interest
Other interest (please specify)

Interest and Investment Income

2015/16 2014/15

£000 £000

Bank interest 0 0
Loans 0 0
Other Investment income (1,959) (1,870)
Interest received under legsi ements 0 0
(1,959) (1,870)

Pensions interest cosS

Net inteqgst o
(assgh

Income, Expenditure and changes in Fair Value of Investment Properties

expected return on pensions assets

2015/16 2014/15
£000 £000
et defined benefit liability 7,275 7,313

7,275 7,313

2015/16 2014/15

Income/Expenditure from Investment £000 £000

Properties:

Income including rental income (1,520) (1,450)

Expenditure 566 1,452

Net income from investment properties (954) 2

Surplus/deficit on sale of Investment Properties:

Proceeds from sale 0 0

Carrying amount of investment properties sold 183 0

(Surplus)/deficit on sale of Investment 183 0

Properties:

Changes in Fair Value of Investment

| Properties (6,002) (459)
(6,773) (457)
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Note 11
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income and Expenditure

2015/16 2014/15
£000 £000

Income
Council Tax Income (46,923) (45,298)
Non Domestic Rates Income and Expenditure [England] (30,266) (26,790)
Non-ringfenced government grants (32,880) (41,645)
Income from a Business Rates Supplement
Capital Grants and Contributions (26,289) (16,637)
Total Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income and
Expenditure (136,358)| (130,370)

NNDR income/expenditure 2015/16
£000

Income:

2014/15
£000

Current year
Other

Total NDR Income

(45,103)

Expenditure:

Current year

18,313

Other

Total NDR Expenditure

18,313

_~
Capital Grants and Donated Assets-Applied 2015/16
£000

2014/15
£000

Government & Other Grants-Conditio get and applied in year

(5,533) (4,018)
Total (5,533)|  (4,018)
Capital Grants-Unapplied 2015/16 2014/15

£000

Government & OthggGrantS§onditions met and not applied

(20,756)

£000

(12,619)

(20,756)

(12,619)

2015/16

2014/15

Council Tax £000 £000
Current (46,123) (44,059)
Other Movement (800) (1,239)
Total (46,923) (45,298)

2015/16 2014/15
Non-ringfenced revenue grants £000 £000
Revenue Support Grant (24,006) (32,477)
PFI (3,678) (3,678)
New Homes Bonus (2,679) (2,101)
Local Services Support Grant (52) (98)
Council Tax Freeze Grant (514) (500)
Education Services Grant (1,464) (1,863)
NHS 0 0
Business Rates reconciliation Grant 0 (51)
Business rates Compensation Grant 0 (877)
DCLG 0 0
PFI Insurance Risk (487) 0
Total

(32,880) (41,645)
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Note 12 Property, Plant and Equipment
Current Year

Property, Plant & Equipment (PP&E)
Council Dwellings Buildings Vehicles, Plant Infrastructure Community PP&E Under Surplus Total PP&E Service Investment Total
& Equipment Assets Assets Construction Assets Concession Properties Intangible
Assets Assets
included

within PPE
and
Intangible
assets
£000

Cost or Valuation
Balance as at 1 April 2015 374,735 177,569 49,030 97,738 7,025 13,906 13,82 b 56,574 13,588 578 578 747,996
Additions (Note 41) 16,993 8,047 980 5,124 275 11,904 6 8,110 0 0 51,436
Accumulated Depreciation &
Impairment Writtent off to GCA (7,486) (2,343) (1,028) 0 0 0 28) 11,585) 0 0 [ (11,585)
Revaluation increases/decreases to
Revaluation Reserve 56,993 20,575 3,019 0 1,912 82,501 0 0 0 82,501
Revaluation increases/decreases to
Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of]|
Services
8,323 211 (247) 0 0 0 (1,188) 7,099 6,002 0 0 13,101
Derecognition - Disposals (3,237) (2,482) 0 0 0 0 (4,650) (10,369) (183) 0 0 (10,552)
Reclassified to/from Held for Sale 0 (9,700) 0 0 0 0 0 (9,700) 0 0 0 (9,700)
Balance as at 31 March 2016 446,321 191,877 51,754 102,862 00 V] 9,178 835,102 56,574 27,517 578 578 863,197
Depreciation and Impairment
Balance as at 1 April 2015 (6,367) (3,527) (26,610) (17,010, (16) (1) (831) (54,362) (6,455) 0 (514) (514)|  (54,876)
Depreciation Charge (7,657) (3,085) (2,704) @ 0 0 @7) (15,653) 0 (16) (16)]  (15,669)
7,486 2,343 1,028 728 11,585 0 11,585
Derecognition - Disposals 19 236 0 0 0 0 0 255 0 0 0 255
Balance as at 31 March 2016 (6,519) (4,033) (28,286) (19,180 (16) 1) (140) (58,175) (6,455) ] (530) (530) (58,705)
Net Book Value
Balance as at 31 March 2016 439,802 187,844 7,284 25,809 9,038 776,927 50,119 27,517 48 48 804,492
Balance as at 31 March 2015 368,368 174,042 7,009 13,905 12,996 679,468 50,119 13,588 64 64 693,120
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Note 12 a Comparative Year

Property, Plant & Equipment (PP&E)

Council Buildings Vehicles, Plant Infrastructure ~Community PP&E Under Surplus Total PP&E Service Investment |Other Assets Total
Dwellings & Equipment Assets Assets Construction Assets Concession Properties Intangible
Assets Assets
included
within PPF
£000 £000 £000
Cost or Valuation
Balance as at 1 April 2014 334,827 167,461 46,085 91,254 6,397 6,858 22,534 >.418 48,055 16,429 558 558 692,403
Additions (Note 41) 9,640 13,673 207 6,484 628 8,384 0 0 747 0 20 20 39,036
Revaluation increases/decreases to
Revaluation Reserve
30,698 7,890 0 0 0 0 38588 5,881 0 0 0 38,588
Revaluation increases/decreases to
Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of
Services
10,720 3,658 0 0 0 14,378 1,891 459 0 0 14,837
Derecognition - Disposals (12,755) (10,515) (1,802) 0 (8.96) (33,808) 0 0 0| (33,808)
Reclassifications & Transfers 1,605 (4,598) 4,540 0 (211) V] 0 0 0 0 ]
Reclassified to/from Held for Sale 0 0 0 0 240 240 0 (3,300) 0 0 (3,060)
Balance as at 31 March 2015 374,735| 177,569 49,030 97,738 13,827 733,830 56,574 13,588 578 578 747,996
Depreciation and Impairment
Balance as at 1 April 2014 (6,368) (4,262) (24,803) (14,839) (798) (51,087) (5,298) 0 (470) 470)|  (51,557)
Adjusted opening balance (6,368) (4,262) (24,803) (14,839) (16) (1) (798)|  (51,087) (5,298) 0 (470) 470)|  (51,557)
Depreciation Charge (6,796) (2,965) (3,106) (2,171) 0 0 (33) (15,071) (1,157) 0 (44) (44)  (15,115)
Depreciation written out on
Revaluation Reserve 6,663 4,897 0 0 0 0 11,560 0 0 0 0 11,560
Derecognition - Disposals 134 70 32 0 0 0 236 0 0 0 236
Derecognition - Other 0 (1,267) 1,267 0 0 0 V] 0 0 0 0 0
Balance as at 31 March 2015 (6,367) (3,527) (26,610) (16) (1) (831) (54,362) (6,455) 0 (514) (514) (54,876)
Net Book Value
Balance as at 31 March 2015 368,368 174,042 2 0 80,728 7,009 13,905 12,996 679,468 50,119 13,588 64 64 693,120
Balance as at 31 March 2014 328,459| 163,199 2 76,415 6,381 6,857 21,736 624,329 42,757 16,429 88 88 640,846
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SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Property, Plant and Equipment

Capital Commitments

At 31 March 2016, the Council has committed to projects for the construction or enhancement of
Property, Plant and Equipment in 2016-17 and future years budgeted to a cost of £53.807m (31
March 2015 £46.628m). The major commitments at 31 March 2016 are:

£'000
Arbour Park 9,245
Schools Primary Extension 7,933
Schools Madernisation 1,458
Cemetery Extension 1,521
New Ice 3,550
Windsor Road Widening LEP 6,173
Crematorium Project 2,360

Affordable Housing
Slough Mass Rapid Transit
Housing Subsidiary

Total

10,90

Effects of Changes in Estimates

There were no material changes in accounting estim W property, plant &
equipment during th eyear

Impairments

The Council has no recognised impairment losses I§Q015/16 (2014/15 £nil).

Revaluations

The freehold and leasehold propeffties cqgnprising the Council’s operational and non-operational
property portfolio at the 15 Agyil 316 ag valued on a rolling programme basis. The valuations
for 2015/16 were carried g valuers Wilkes Head and Eve. Additionally the value of
properties held at open ga were reviewed at 31st March 2016 to reflect the current
economic conditions. Th as adopted valuation assumptions in order to arrive at

valuation results. se as tions included the relevant valuation definitions as required by
the Code. The i aluation methods are:

- Market Valu

- ExistindyJse Vae

- Fai u

ised property is valued, the use of depreciated replacement cost to arrive at Existing
been employed. Depreciated Replacement Cost is RICS defined valuation
methodology and used as a method of arriving at Existing Use Value.

The following table shows the progress of the Council's rolling programme for the revaluation of
Council Dwellings, land and buildings at 31 March 2016.

Plant / Venicles Surplus|  Assets Under
Description Council Dwellings| Land & Buildings / Equipment| Infrastructure| Community Assets Construction Total
Valued at Historical Cost 0 6,947 23,468 83,682 7,284 175 25,809| 147,365
2014/2015 439,748 144,652 0 0 0 8,863 0f 593,263
2014/2015 54 4,351 0 0 0 0 0 4,405
2013/2014 0 14,539 0 0 0 0 0| 14,539
2012/2013 0 5,055 0 0 0 0 0 5,055
2011/2012 0 12,298 0 0 0 0 0f 12,298
Category Total 439,802 187,842 23,468 83,682 7,284 9,038 25,809| 776,925
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Income, Expenditure and changes in Fair Value of Investment Properties

Income/Expenditure from Investment Properties:

2015/16
£000
Rental income from investment property (1,520) (1,450)
Direct operating expenses arising from investment
property 566 1,452
Net Gain/Loss (954) 2

There are no restrictions on the Authority’s ability to realise the value inherent in its
investment property or on the Authority’s right to the remittance of income and the proceeds
of disposal. The Authority has no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develog
investment property or repairs, maintenance or enhancement.

The following table summarises the movement in the fair value of investment properties ov
the year:

2015/16
£000

Balance at start of the year 13,588 16,429
Additions: W,
- Purchases \ N 8,110 0
Disposals \J (183) 0
Net gains/losses from fair value adjustments 6,002 459
Transfers:
- to/from Inventories 0 (3,300)
Balance at end of the year 27,517 13,588

&
Q)B
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Note 14 Intangible Assets

The Authority accounts for its software as intangible assets, to the extent that the software is not an integral
part of a particular IT system and accounted for as part of the hardware item of Property, Plant and
Equipment. The intangible assets include both purchased licenses and internally generally software.

The carrying amount of intangible assets is amortised on a straight-line basis. The amortisation of £16k
(£44k in 2014/15) charged to revenue in the current year was charged to the IT cost centre and then
absorbed as an overhead across all the service headings in the Net Expenditure of Services. It is not possible
to quantify exactly how much of the amortisation is attributable to each service heading.

All software is given a finite useful life, based on assessments of the period that the software is expected to be
of use to the Authority. The useful lives assigned to the major software suites used by the Authority are

Useful Lives

5 years Civica and Unit 4 Software Licenses

The Movement in Intangible Assets for the Year is as Follows
2015/16 2014/15

Other Software Total Other Software Total
Assets Licenses Assets Licenses

£000 £000 £000 £000
-

Balance at start of year:
Gross carrying amounts 0 578 0 558 558
Accumulated amortisation 0 (514) 0 (470) (470)
Net carrying amount at start of 64 0 88 88
vear
Additions:
Purchases 0 0 20 20
1] 64 64 0 108, 108]
Amortisation for the period 0 (16) (16) 0 (44) (44)
Net carrying amount at end of G ¢ 0 48 48 0 64 64
year A
Comprising:
0 578 578 0 578 578
0 (530) (530) 0 (514) (514)
0 48 48 0 64 64
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Note 15 Financial Instruments

The following categories of financial instrument are carried in the Balance Sheet:

Long-term Current

31/03/2016 31/03/2015 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
£000 £000 £000 £000

Investments

Loans and receivables 18,514 10,094 24,901 45,420
Available-for-sale financial 19,121 10,562 0 10,050
assets

Unquoted equity 0 0 0 0

investment at cost
Financial assets at fair
value through profit and

loss 0 0 0 0
Total investments 37,635 20,656 24,901 55,470
Debtors

Loans and receivables 4,471 237 0

Financial assets carried at 0 0 0

contract amounts

Total Debtors 4,471 237 0

Borrowings

Financial liabilities at
amortised cost (173,371) (177,372) 81) (5,476)
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit and

loss 0 0
Total borrowings (173,371) ) (5,476) Finance leases included in the Balance Sheet as:
31/03/16 31/03/15
Other Long Term £000 £000
Liabilities
PFI and finance lease
liabilities (44,557) - (1,841) (3,186) Current liabilities (1,111) (2,191)
Total other long term
liabilities (217,928) 0) (6,322) (8,662) Long term liabilities (8,742) (9,853)
(9,853) (12,044)
Creditors
Financial liabilities at (26,647)
amortised cost
Financial liabilities carried
at contract amount
0 0 (46,532) (40,963)
Total creditors 0 4] (46,532) (67,610)
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Income, Expense, Gains and Losses

2015/16
Financial Assets

Financial
Liabilities

Liabilities

Assets and measured
Liabilities at Fair E1
Value through amortised
Profit and Loss cost
£000

Liabilities
measured at
amortised
cost

£000

Loans and Available-for-
receivables sale assets
£000 £000

Total
£000

Interest expense

2014/15
Financial Assets

Loans and receivables
£000
v

£000

Available-
for-sale
assets
£000

Assets and
[NET
at Fair
Value
through
Profit and
Loss

£000

Total expense in
Surplus or Deficit on
the Provision of

Services 9,960 0 1] 1]

10,329

Interest income (1,959)

(1,870)

(1,870)

Total income in Surplus
or Deficit on the
Provision of Services

0 (1,959) 0 0

(1,870)

(1,870)

Gains on revaluation - (434)

(428)

(428)

Surplus/deficit arising
on revaluation of
financial assets in
Other Comprehensive
Income and
Expenditure 0

(434) 0 0 (434) 0

(428)

(428)

Net (gain)/loss for the
year

9,960 (2,393) 0 0 7,567 10,329

(1,870)

(428)

8,031

&
Q)S
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Fair Values of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities that are not Measured at Fair Value (but for which Fair Value Disclosures are
Required).

All financial liabilities and financial assets held by the authority are classified as loans and receivables and long-term debtors and creditors and are
carried in the Balance Sheet at amortised cost. The fair values calculated are as follows.

Balance as at 31 March 2016 Balance as at 31 March 2015
Carrying

amount Fair Value Carrying amount Fair Value
Financial Liabilities £000 £000
Borrowings (177,372) (200,387)
Other Liabilities (47,858) (64,761)
Long term creditors
PFI and finance lease liabilities

Total | (225,230)| (265,148)

The fair value of borrowings is lower than the carrying amount because the autho @ rtfolio of loans includes a number of fixed rate loans where the
interest rate payable is lower than the prevailing rates at the Balance Sheet d . ows a notional future gain (based on economic conditions at 31

March 2016) arising from a commitment to pay interest to lenders below cu arket rates.
Balance as at 31 March 2016 Balance as at 31 March 2015
Carrying

amount Fair Value Carrying amount Fair Value
Financial Assets £000 £000 £000
Investments
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,920 7,211 7,211
Long term debtors 4,390 7,389
Total 56,148 67,115 70,162

The fair value of the financial assets is low
loans where the interest rate receivable is
(based on economic conditions at 31 March 2

an the rates available for similar loans at the Balance Sheet date. This shows a notional future loss

a arrying amount because the Authority’s portfolio of investments includes a number of fixed rate
attributable to the commitment to receive interest below current market rates.

Short-term debtors and creditors are carried at cost as this is a fair approximation of their value.
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Note 17

Note 18

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Inventories

Total
2015/16
Central Stores
Balance outstanding at start of year 5 5
Balance outstanding at year end 5 5
Debtors

Long term debtors

2015/16 2014/15

Short term debtors
2015/16 2014/15

£000 £000
Central Government Bodies 4,218 0 14,368 8,139
Other Local Authorities 0 0 1,106 1,100
NHS Bodies 0 0 128 419
Public corporations and trading funds 0 0 0 24,724
Other entities and individuals 253 237 14,909
Total 4,471 237 30,511 34

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period
can be reconciled to the related items in the Balance Sheet as follows:

2015/16 2014/15

£000

Cash and Bank balances
Short Term Investments
Short Term Deposits
Bank Overdraft

Total

&
Q)B
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Note 19

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Assets Held for Sale

Current
2015/16 2014/15

0]0]0) £000

Balance outstanding at start of year
3,300 385

- Property Plant and Equipment 9,700 3,300

Assets declassified as held for sale:

- Property Plant and Equipment

Assets sold
Balance outstanding at year-end

A
O
&
@5
S
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Note 20 Creditors

Short term creditors
2015/16 2014/15 2015/16 2014/15
£000 £000 £000 £000

Long term creditors

Central government bodies 0 (20,120) (2,624)
Other local authorities 0 (1,008) (10,018)
NHS bodies 0 (142) (103)
Bodies external to general

government 0 0 (2262) (28,218)
Total 0 0 46,382)| (40,963)

A
O
&
@5
S
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Note 21
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Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Provisions

Balance as at

1 April 2015
£000

Increase in
provision
during year
£000

Utilised
during year
£000

Unused

Amounts Unwinding of
Reversed discounting

£000

£000

Balance as at
31 March
2016

£000

Insurance Claims (717) 0 0 0 0 (717)
NNDR Appeals (1,219) (120) 73 e 0 0 (607)
(223) 0 0 0 (223)

0 0 0 0 0 0

(2,159) (120) 2 0 0 (1,547)

Current Provisions (1,936) (120 732 0 0 (1,324)
Long Term Provisions (223) 0 0 0 0 (223)
(2,159) 0) 732 0 0 (1,547)

Comparative Year

Balance as at

1 April 2014

Increase in
provision
during year
£000

Utilised
during year
£000

Unused

Amounts Unwinding of
Reversed discounting

£000

£000

Balance as at
31 March
2015

£000

Insurance Claims 8) (230) 0 0 (717)
Dilapidations 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other (500) 0 500 0 0 0
NNDR Appeals (866) (1,219) 866 0 0 (1,219)
Long Term (223) 0 0 0 0 (223)
0 0 0 0 0 0

(2,307) (1,449) 1,597 0 0 (2,159)

Current Provisions (2,084) (1,449) 1,597 0 0 (1,936)
Long Term Provisions (223) 0 0 0 0 (223)
(2,307) (1,449) 1,597 o [0} (2,159)
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Useable Reserves

Capital Receipts Reserve

These are receipts from the sale of Council assets, which have not yet

been used to finance capital expenditure.

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

£000

Balance 1 April
Capital Receipts in year 7,394
Deferred Receipts realised (100)
22,138
Less:
Capital Receipts Pooled (741)
Capital Receipts used for financing
(7,203)
Balance 31 March 18,358 14,194

Major Repairs Reserv&

£000

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

£000

11,287 11,184

8,000 7,286

2,523 3,000

(9,703) (10,183)

ce on 31 March 12,107 11,287

Capital Grants Unapplied

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

£000 £000

Balance on 1 April 53,312 49,054
Unapplied Capital Grants received in
year 20,756 12,619
Unapplied Capital Grants transferred to
CAA in year on application

(13,995) (8,361)
Balance on 31 March 60,073 53,312
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Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Note 23 Unusable Reserves

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

£000 £000
Revaluation Reserve 210,315 137,617
Available for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve 862 428
Capital Adjustment Account 296,287 272,476
Financial Instruments Adjustment Account (1,995) (2,376)
Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve (England and Wales) 3,291 91
Pensions Reserve (209,341) (225,714)
Collection Fund Adjustment Account 263 1,541
Unequal Pay Back Pay Account 0 0
Accumulated Absences Account (1,026) (1,578)
Total Unusable Reserves 298,656

Revaluation Reserve

The Revaluation Reserve contains the gains made bySlough BC arising fro

value of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

The balance is reduced when assets with accumulated gains are:

revalued downwards or impaired and the gains are lost
used in the provision of services and the gains are consum

disposed of and the gains are realised.

The Reserve contains only revaluation gains accum
the Reserve was created. Accumulated gains arisj
the balance on the Capital Adjustment Account.

£000

$

hrough depreciation, or

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

the

1 April 2007, the date that
fat date are consolidated into

£000

Balance at 1 April 137,617 100,040
Upward revaluation of assets 82,501 50,148
Surplus or deficit on revaluation -curgknt assets not
posted to the Surplus or Defigg ision of Services

82,501 50,148
Difference between fair value ation and historical
cost depreciation (2,661) (1,491)
Revaluation balanca crapped or disposed of (7,142) (11,080)
Amount written o pital Adjustment Account (9,803) (12,571)
Balance at 210,315 137,617

Availab r SRle Financial Instruments Reserve

The Available for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve contains the gains made by Slough BC
arising from increases in the value of its investments that have quoted market prices or

otherwise do not have fixed or determinable payments.

The balance is reduced when investments with accumulated gains are:

revalued downwards or impaired and the gains are lost

disposed of and the gains are realised.

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

£000 £000
Balance at 1 April 428 0
Upward revaluation of investments

428 0
Accumulated gains on assets sold and maturing assets
written out to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement as part of Other Investment Income 434 428
Balance at 31 March 862 428

Capital Adjustment Account
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The Capital Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements for
accounting for the consumption of non-current assets and for financing the acquisition, construction or
enhancement of those assets under statutory provisions. The Account is debited with the cost of
acquisition, construction or enhancement as depreciation, impairment losses and amortisations are charged
to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (with reconciling postings from the Revaluation
Reserve to convert fair value figures to a historical cost basis). The Account is credited with the amounts
set aside bySlough BC as finance for the costs of acquisition, construction and enhancement. The Account
contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties and gains recognised on donated assets
that have yet to be consumed bySlough BC. The Account also contains revaluation gains accumulated on
Property, Plant and Equipment before 1 April 2007, the date that the Revaluation Reserve was created to

hold such gains.

Note 7 provides details of the source of all the transactions posted to the Account, apart from those

involving the Revaluation Reserve.

Balance at 1 April

£000

31/03/2016
£000
272,476

£000

31/03/15
£000
253,876

Reversal of items relating to capital
expenditure debited or credited to the
Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement:

Charges for depreciation and impairment of
non current assets

(15,653)

Revaluation losses on Property, Plant and
Equipment

7,099

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

(16)

Revenue expenditure funded from capital
under statute

(8,

(15,071)

14,378

(44)

(2,732)

Amounts of non current assets written off
on disposal or sale as part of the gain/loss
on disposal to the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement

(13 397)

(33,717)

Transfer of deferred sale proceeds credit
as part of the gain/loss on disposal to
Comprehensive Income and Expendi
Statement

8,736

(30,729)

(28,450)

Adjusting amounts written o
Revaluation Reserve

9,803

12,571

year

(20,926)

(15,879)

Use of th Rgfeipts Reserve to

finance al expenditure

5,219

7,203

Use of the Repairs Reserve to finance
new capital expenditure

9,703

10,183

Capital grants and contributions credited to
the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement that have been
applied to capital financing

5,533

4,018

Application of grants to capital financing
from the Capital Grants Unapplied Account

13,995

8,361

Statutory provision for the financing of
capital investment charged against the
General Fund and HRA balances

3,252

3,943

Borrowing or liabilities met from the Major
Repairs Reserve

Capital expenditure charged against the
General Fund and HRA balances

1,033

312

38,735

34,020

Movements in the market value of
Investment Properties debited or credited
to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement

6,002

459
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Movement in the Donated Assets Account
credited to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement 0

0

Balance at 31 March 296,287

272,476

Financial Instruments Adjustment Account

The Financial Instruments Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different
arrangements for accounting for income and expenses relating to certain financial instruments and for
bearing losses or benefiting from gains per statutory provisions. Slough Borough Council uses the Account
to manage premiums paid on the early redemption of loans. Premiums are debited to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement when they are incurred, but reversed out of the General Fund Balance
to the Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Over time, the expense is posted back to the
General Fund Balance in accordance with statutory arrangements for spreading the burden on council tax.
In the Slough’s case, this period is the unexpired term that was outstanding on the loans when they were

redeemed.

31/03/2016 31/03/2015
£000

£000
(2,776)

Balance at 1 April

Amount by which finance costs charged to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement are
different from finance costs chargeable in the year in
accordance with statutory requirements

Balance at 31 March

(2,376)

Pensions Reserve

The Pensions Reserve absorbs the timing differences arising from t§e different arrangements
for accounting for post-employment benefits and for fu MNgcnefi® in accordance with
statutory provisions. Slough BC accounts for post empl penefits in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement as the benefits, S ggby employees accruing years
of service, updating the liabilities recognised to inflatton, changing assumptions and
he costs. However, statutory

lough makes employer’s

ys any pensions for which it is directly

eserve therefore shows a substantial

contributions to pension funds or eventu
responsible. The debit balance on the

31/03/2016
£000

31/03/2015
£000

(225,714) (169,659)

Hefined benefit liability/(asset) 20,116 (48,722)
Reversal of it&gs relqngd to retirement benefits debited or
credited S E or Deficit on the Provision of
Services@n omprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statemen (11,802) (15,012)
Employers pensions contributions and direct payments to
pensioners payable in the year 8 059 7 679
Balance at 31 March (209,341) (225,714)

Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve

The Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve holds the gains recognised on the disposal of non-
current assets but for which cash settlement has yet to take place. Under statutory
arrangements,Slough BC does not treat these gains as usable for financing new capital
expenditure until they are backed by cash receipts. When the deferred cash settlement
eventually takes place, amounts are transferred to the Capital Receipts Reserve.

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

£000 £000
Balance at 1 April 91 91
Transfer to the Capital Receipts Reserve upon receipt of
cash 3,200 0
Balance at 31 March 3,291 91
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Collection Fund Adjustment Account

The Collection Fund Adjustment Account manages the differences arising from the recognition
of council tax and non domestic rates income in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement as it falls due from council tax and business rate payers compared with the
statutory arrangements for paying across amounts to the General Fund from the Collection
Fund.

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

£000 £000
Balance at 1 April 1,541 1,408
Amount by which council tax and non-domestic rates
income credited to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement is different from council tax income
calculated for the year in accordance with statutory
requirements (1,278) 133
Balance at 31 March 263 1,541

Accumulated Absences Account

by transfers to or from the Account.

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

£000 £000
Balance at 1 April NZ8J
Settlement or cancellation of accrual made at the end of the
preceding year

1,578 1,362
(1,026) (1,578)

Amounts accrued at the end of the current year

Amount by which officer remuneration charged to
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure State an
accruals basis is different from remuneration chargea in
the year in accordance with statutory requj ents
Balance at 31 March (1,026) (1,578)

&
Q)B
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Note 24

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Cash Flow Statement - operating activities

The cash flows from operating activities include the following items

2015/16 2014/15

£000 £000

Interest Paid 1,139 1,963
Interest Received (10,522) (13,723)
Dividends Received 0 0

2015/16
£000

2014/15
£000

Adjustment to surplus or deficit on
the provision of services for
noncash movements
Depreciation 15,653 ,071
Impairment & downward valuations
(14,837)
Amortisation
44
Increase/(Decrease) in impairment for
bad debts 0 0
(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors (2,035) (9,326)
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors 8,566 (4,930)
(Increase)/Decrease in Invent 0 0
Movement In Provisions | 0 (148)
Movement in pension lia 3,742 7,333
13,597 33,717
(6,063) 0
26,377] 26,924|
Adjus r items included in the net
surplus or deficit on the provision
of services that are investing and
financing activities
Purchase of short-term (not considered
to be cash equivalents) and long-term
investments (includes investments in
associates, joint ventures and
subsidiaries)
0 0
Proceeds from the sale of PP&E,
investment property and intangible
assets (13,435) (7,477)
Any other items (26,289) (16,554)
(39,724)] (24,031)|
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Note 25 Cash Flow From Investing Activities

2015/16 2014/15

£000 £000
Purchase of PP&E, investment property
and intangible assets (51,548) (33,785)
Purchase of Short Term Investments
(not considered to be cash equivalents) (84,102) (104,411)
Purchase of Long Term Investments 0 0
Other Payments for Investing Activities (634) 0
Proceeds from the sale of PP&E,
investment property and intangible
assets 13,435 7,477
Proceeds from Short Term Investments
(not considered to be cash equivalents) 98,176 86,300
Proceeds from Long Term Investments 0
Other Receipts from Investing Activities 26,289 1
Net Cash flows from Investing
Activities 1,616 84

Note 26 Cash flows from Financing Activities

2015/16 2014/15

£000 £000

Cash Receipts from Short and Long
Term Borrowing 0 0

Other Receipts from FinancingfActiviiges 0 0

Cash payments for the gfdugton he

outstanding liability r to

finance lease and on-B heet PFI

contracts (3,186) (3,026)
Repayment d Long Term

Borrowi (5,001) 0
Ot for Financing Activities (1,175) 0
Net C lows from Financing

Activities (9,362) (3,026)
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Note 27

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisions

The income and expenditure of the Council's directorates recorded in the budget reports for the year is as follows:

Wellbeing Customer Resources, Chief Corporate

(Including and Housing and Executive

Schools) Community Regeneration
Qarvirac

£000 £000 £000
Fees, charges & other service income 18,442 7,617 9,011 929 2,220 38,219
Government grants 95,339 3,619 1,364 380 17,902 118,604
Total Income 113,781 11,236 10,375 1,309 20,122 156,823
Employee expenses 74,360 9,079 9,031 3,194 432 96,096
Other service expenses 100,657 18,984 25,530 1,640 23,339 170,150
Support service recharges 0 0 0 0 o
Total Expenditure 175,017 28,063 34,561 4,834 23,771 266,246
Net Expenditure 61,236 16,827 24,186 3,525 3,649 109,423

Wellbeing Customer Resources,

(Including and Housing and Executive

Schools) Community Regeneration
Services

£000 £000 £000

Chief Corporate

Fees, charges & other service income 32,357 9,879 10,302 1,099 3,236
Government grants 120,812 2,592 1,911 189 75,140
Total Income 153,169 12,471 12,213 1,288 78,376
Employee expenses 79,884 9,828 8,328 3,523 465
Other service expenses 141,087 20,131 28,984 1,548

Support service recharges 0 0 0

Total Expenditure 220,971 29,959 37,312 5,071

Net Expenditure 67,802 17,488 25,099 3,783

This reconciliation shows how the figures in the analysis of directorate income and expenditure
relate to the amounts included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

2015/16 2014/15

£000 £000

Net expenditure in the [Directorate] Analysis
Net expenditure of services and support services not included in the
Analysis

(25)

Amounts in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

not reported to management in the Analysis (20,892) (25,522)
Amounts included in the Analysis not included in the Comprehensi
Income and Expenditure Statement 11,936 5,473
Cost of Services in Comprehensive Income and Expen e
St 100,467 95,686

&
Q)B
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This reconciliation shows how the figures in the analysis of [directorate] income and expenditure relate to a subjective analysis of the Surplus

or Deficit on the Provision of Services included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Services and

Amounts not

Directorate Support ; . Allocation of Cost of Corporate
A 5 included in A
Analysis Services not 1&E Recharges Services Amounts
in Analysis
£000 £000

Fees, charges & other service income 38,219 18,114 37,810 (21,410) 0 72,733 0 72,733
Surplus or deficit on associates and
joint ventures 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,339 7,33
Interest and investment income 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,959 1,95
Income from council tax ] 0 0 ] 0 ] 46,923 46,92
Income from non domestic rates ] 0 0 ] 0 ] 48,670 48,67
Government grants and contributions 118,604 0 0 ] 0 118,604 59,169 177,77
Total Income 156,823 18,114 37,810 (21,410) 0 191,337 164,060 355,397
Employee expenses 96,096 0 8,658 0 0 104,754 0 104,754
Other service expenses 170,150 0 8,675 (9,474) 0 169,351 0 169,351
Support Service recharges ] 18,114 0 ] 0 18,114 0 18,114
Depreciation, amortisation and
limpairment 0 0 (415) 0 o] (415) 0 (415
nterest Payments 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,170 17,17
Expenditure frominvestment properties 0 0 0 0 0 0 566 6
Precepts & Levies 0 0 0 0 0 0 198 9
Payments to Housing Capital Receipts

Pool 0 0 0 0 0 0 852 852
Non Domestic Rte Traiff 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,404 18,404
Gain or Loss on Disposal of Non-current

Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 (10) (10)
Total expenditure 266,246 18,114 16,918 (9,474) 0 291,804 37,180 328,984
Surplus or deficit on the provision

of services 109,423 0 (20,892) 11,936 0 100,4674F (126,880) (26,413)

Services and

Amounts not
reported to

Amounts not

Directorate Support . . Allocation of Cost of Corporate
. . manage-ment included in _
Analysis Services not 1&E Recharges Services Amounts
in Analysis
£000 £000 £000
Fees, charges & other service income 56,873 16,397 37,764 (41,207)] 44,388 0 44,388
Surplus or deficit on associates and
joint ventures 0 0 0 1,909 1,909
Interest and investment income 0 0 0 1,870 1,870
Income from council tax 0 0 0 45,298 45,298
Income from non domestic rates[not to 0 0 0 45,103 45,10
Government grants and contributions 200,644 0 208,498 58,282 266,78
Total Income 257,517 16,397 (25,439 252,886 152,462 405,348
Employee expenses 102,028 7,480 0 117,732 0 117,73
Other service expenses 271,249 (11,265) (27,412) 212,150 0 212,15
Support Service recharges 0 15,980 0 15,980 0 15,980
Depreciation, amortisation and
impairment 0 4,177 0 737 0 737
Interest Payments 0 0 0 0 17,642 17,642
Expenditure from Investment
Properties 0 1,452 1,452
Precepts & Levies 0 0 0 0 0 0 207 207
Payments to Housing Capital Receipts
Pool (] 0 (] 0 741 741
Non Domestic Rates Tariff 0 18,313 18,313
Gain or Loss on Disposal of Non-current
Assets 0 0 0 0 17,587 17,587
Total expenditure 12,242 (27,880) (27,412) 346,599 55,042 402,541
Surplus or deficit on the provision
of services (25,522) 5,473 (1,973) 93,713 (96,520) (2,807)
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Note 28

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Pooled Budgets

Intermediate Care Services

The Authority has entered into a pooled budget arrangement with the three Berkshire
East Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCG's) to provide intermediate care services to
help with delayed discharges

2015/16 2014/15

£000 £000
Funding provided to the pooled budget:

Slough Borough Council
The CCg's

Expenditure met from the pooled budget:

Slough Borough Council
The CCg's

0 1714
Net surplus arising on the pooled <o

during the year
Authority share of x% of thgfhet surplus
arising on the pooled bud

C)

Berkshire Commuy ent Service

2015/16 2014/15
£000 £000

o the pooled budget:
i 0 399
1583
0 3662
0 5644
Exp, ture met from the pooled budget:

Slough Borough Council 0 399
Berkshire CCG's 1583
Other Unitary Authorities 0 3662
0 5644
Net surplus arising on the pooled budget 0 0

Authority share of x% of the net surplus | |

The Berkshire equipment store has not been hosted by Slough since 1st
April 2015
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Note 29

Note 30

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Members’ Allowances

During the year Members allowances, including Employer's costs totalled

£472k(2014/15 £463k) and are as follows:

2015/16 2014/15

£000 £000

Basic Allowance 311 304
Mayor's And Deputy Mayor's Allowance 10 10
Employer Cost 19 18
Special Responsibility Allowance 132 131
472 463

Officers Remuneration

Salary, Fees
and

Allowances
£

Compensation
for Loss of
Office

£

Pension
Contribution
£

e . 2015/16 157,479 0 18,425 175,904

R Bagley - Chief Executive 2014/15 157,479 0 16,890 174,369
Strategic Director, Regeneration, Hsg & 2015/16 117,516 0 13,749 131,266
Resources - Note 1 2014/15 118,687 0 14,003 132,690
. — 2015/16 8,046 97,459 196,715
Strategic Director, Wellbeing - Note 2 2014/15 0 14.740 140,923
Strategic Director, Customer & Community |2015/16 0 14,740 140,723
Services 2014/15 0 14,740 140,963
Assistant Director, Finance & Audit 2015/16 0 10,125 96,889
(Section 151 Officer) 2014/15 0 9,477 90,235
) ) B 2015/16 0 0 25,719
Director of Public Health - Note 3 2014/15 0 0 25.523

etWeen the Berkshire Authorities.
8 (2014/15 £136,305) and Slough Borough Council share is 18.73%
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Senior Employees’ Remuneration

The Authority's other employees receiving more than £50,000 remuneration for the year
(excluding employer's pension contributions) were paid the following amounts:

2015/16 2014/15
Schools Non- Schools Non-Schools
Schools
£50,001 to £55,000 29 17 25 16

—
[

£55,001 to £60,000 7 11 3

—
o

£60,001 to £65,000 11 13

N

£65,001 to £70,000

£70,001 to£ 75,000

£75,001 to £80,000

£80,001 to £85,000

£85,001 to £90,000

£90,001 to £95,000

£95,001 to £100,000

£100,001 to £105,000

£105,001 to £110,000

Ol || NI O~ W|l~|lu

£110,001 to £115,000

£115,001 to £120,000

£120,001 to £125,000

o

£125,001 to £130,000

£130,001 to £135,000

£135,001 to £140,000

£140,001 to £145,000

£145,001 to £150,000

[=1K= =E=EEEE A E NN EE NN AR

£150,001 to £155,000

£155,001 to £160,000

£160,001 to £165,000

o|lo|jofofo|ofo|ofofr|[o|ofr|[r|[r|[r|[rlw|[N|uf oo

£165,001 to £170,000

£170,001 to £175,000

£175,001 to £180,000

£180,001 to £190,000

£190,001 to £200,000

£200,001 to £210,000

£210,001 to £220,000

£220,001 to £230,000

£230,001 to £240,000

=l E=lE=l1E=l1E=l1E=1E=1E=1K=]1K=]
o|lo|lo|o|ofof oo ol of ol of of o] of o
ofofofofofofofo|[r|[ofo|r|[ofjofofo|o[N|[r|[r|O

=lE=lK=l1K=]1K=)

£240,001 to £250,000
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* the remunerations shown in the table above may be a combination of salaries and contractual redundancy payments
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Exit Packages

The number of exit packages with total cost per band and total cost of the compulsory and other redundancies are set out in the table below:

Total cost of exit
Exit package cost band (including Number of compulsory Number of other departures Total number of exit packages packages in each

special payments) redundancies agreed by cost band band
2014/15 2015/16 2014/15 2015/16 2014/15 2015/16 2014/15 2015/16

£0-£20,000 10 6 0 1 10 7 85 43
£20,001 - £40,000 8 3 0 0 8 3 238 95
£40,001 - £60,000 1 0 0 2 1 2 49 103
£60,001 - £80,000 2 0 0 0 0 125 0
£80,001 - £100,000 1 1 0 1 1 2 81 191
£100,001 - £150,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total cost included in bandings 578 432
Add: Amounts provided for in CIES not

included in bandings 0 0
Total cost included in CIES 578 432

The above table include Schools

Note 31 External Audit Costs

The Council has incurred the following costs relating to the annual audit of
the Statement of Accounts, certification of grant claims and other services
provided by the Councils external auditors.

2015/16

Fees payable with regard to external audit
services carried out by the appointed
auditor for the vear

Fees payable for the certification of grant
claims and returns for the year

Fees payable in respect of other services
provided during the year

There were no other fees payable in resp
provided by the appointed auditor over #d
(2014/15 £NIL).

those described above
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Note 32

Dedicated Schools Grant

The Authority’s expenditure on schools is funded primarily by grant monies provided by the
Education Funding Agency , the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG). DSG is ring-fenced and can
only be applied to meet expenditure properly included in the Schools Budget, as defined in
the School Finance and Early Years (England) Regulations 2014. The Schools Budget includes
elements for a range of educational services provided on an authority-wide basis and for the
Individual Schools Budget, which is divided into a budget share for each maintained school.

Details of the deployment of DSG receivable for 2015/16 are as follows:

Central Individual
Expenditure Schools
Budget
£000 £000 \
Final DSG for 2015/16 before Academies
recoupment 8,885 136,871 145,756
Academy figure recouped for 2015/16 0 69,551 69,551
Total DSG after academy recoupment
for 2015/16 8,885 206,422 215,307
Plus: Brought forward from 2014/15 1,511 4,195 5,706
Less: Carry forward to 2016/17 (agreed in
advance) 0 0
Agreed initial budgeted distribution in
2015/16 10,396 71,515
In year adjustments 0 0
Final budget distribution for 2015/16 10,396 71,515
Less: Actual central expenditure (9,097)
Less: Actual ISB deployed to schools (67,881)
Plus: Local Authority contribution for
2015/16 0 0
Carry forward to 2016/17 1,299 3,684] 4,933

&
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Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Note 33 Grant Income

The Authority credited the following grants, contributions and donations to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement in 2015/1€

2015/16 2014/15
Grant Income £000 £000
Revenue Support Grant (24,006) (32,477)
PFI (3,678) (3,678)
New Homes Bonus (2,679) (2,101)

Local Services Support Grant (52) (98)
Council Tax Freeze Grant (514) (500)
Education Services Grant (1,464) (1,863)
Business Rates reconciliation Grant 0 (51)
Business rates Compensation Grant 0 (877)
Capital Grants (26,289) (16,637)
PFI Insurance Risk (487) 0

Total (59,169) (58,282)

The Authority has received a number of grants, contributions and donations that have yet to
be recognised as income as they have conditions attached to them that will require the
monies or property to be returned to the giver. The balances at year-end are as follows:

Current Liabilities

Grants Received in Advance (Capital) 2015/16 2014/15
£000

Capital Grants

[ (362)]

&
Q)B
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Note 34

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Related Parties

The Council has a wholly owned subsidiary, Development Initiative for Slough Housing

(DISH).Two councillors and an officer sit on the DISH board.

The Council has two pooled budget agreements Transactions and balances outstanding are detailed in Note 34.
The Council is required to disclose material transactions with related parties — bodies or individuals that have the
potential to control or influence the Council or to be controlled or influenced by the Council. Disclosure of these
transactions allows readers to assess the extent to which the Council might have been constrained in its ability to
operate independently or might have secured the ability to limit another party’s ability to bargain freely with the
Council.

Central government has significant influence over the general operations of the Council — it is responsible for
providing the statutory framework, within which the Council operates, provides the majority of its funding in the
form of grants and prescribes the terms of many of the transactions that the Council has with other parties (e.g.
Council Tax bills, housing benefits). Grants received from government departments are set out in the subjective
analysis in Note 27 on reporting for resources allocation decisions. Grant receipts in advance at 31 March 2014 are
shown in Note 33.

Members of the Council have direct control over the Council's financial and operating policies. The total of members
allowances paid in 2015/16 is shown in note 29.

Three Officers and two members have sat on the board of the Slough Regeneration Partnership (SRP) during 2015-
16. The SRP is a Limited Liability Partnership the council has entered into with Morgan Sindall Investments to build a
new library, leisure facilities, schools and homes in Slough. The development's first phase will feature The Curve - a
brand new library, cultural and community centre in the heart of the town. Expenditure on the construction of The
Curve in 2015-16 was £8,254k.

The Council also made payments of £77k to Thames Valley Athletics Centre in 2015-16. Two councillors hold
directorships in this organisation. Three members are on the board of Slough Council for Voluntary Services. During
2015/16 the council paid this organisation £429k. These payments are considered material to the operations of the
related party and have therefore been disclosed within this note.

Q>
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Note 35

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Capital Expenditure and Capital Financing

The total amount of capital expenditure incurred in the year is shown in
the table below (including the value of assets acquired under finance
leases and PFI contracts), together with the resources that have been
used to finance it. Where capital expenditure is to be financed in future
years by charges to revenue as assets are used by the Authority, the
expenditure results in an increase in the Capital Financing Requirement

(CFR), a measure of the capital expenditure incurred hi
Authority that has yet to be financed. The CFR is ana

part of this note

2015/16
£000

rically by the

ﬁ Q0 the second

Capital Expenditure and Capital Financing

2014/15
£000

Opening Capital Financing Requirg
295,060 287,312
Capital Investment
Property, Plant and Equipgfent 43,326 39,016
Investment Properties 8,110 0
Intangible Assets 0 20
Revenue Expen ed from Capital
8,562 2,732
59,998 41,768
(5,219) (7,203)
nt grants and other contributions
(19,528) (12,379)
heg Contributions 0 0
Major Repairs Allowance (9,703) (10,183)
Sums set aside from revenue:
Direct revenue contributions:
General (1,033) (312)
Minimum Revenue Provision (3,252) (3,943)
(38,735) (34,020)
Closing Capital Finance Requirement 316,323 295,060
Explanation of movements in year
Increase in underlying need to borrowing 21,263 7,748
Increase in Capital Financing 21,263 7,748
Requirement
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Note 36

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Leases

Operating and Finance Leases

Authority as Lessee:

Finance Leases (Authority as lessee)

The Authority has acquired a number of administrative buildings and its IT and telecommunications system under finance leases.

The assets acquired under these leases are carried as Property, Plant and Equipment in the Balance Sheet at the following net amounts:

31st March 2015

£000

Other Land and Buildings 10,204 10,949
Vebhicles, Plant and Equipment 234 1,177
10,438 12,126

The Authority is committed to making minimum lease payments under these leases comprising settlement of the long-term liability
for the interest in the property acquired by the Authority and finance costs that will be payable by the Authority in future years
while the Liability remains outstanding. The minimum lease payments are made up of the following amounts:

2015/16

£000

Finance lease liabilities (net present value of minimum lease payments):

- current (1,173)

- non-current (8,712)
i lease payments (9,885)

The minimum lease payments will be payable over the following periods:

Minimum lease payments Finance Lease Lia
2015/16 2014/15 2015/16
£000 £000

No later than 1 year 2,356 (1,111) (2,191)
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years 5,230 (3,941) (5,051)
Later than 5 years 4,893 (4,801) (4,802)

12,479 (9,853) (12,044)

Operating Leases (Authority as lessee)

The Authority has acquired its fleet of refuse-collection vehicles by entering in pery g with typical lives of x years.

The future minimum lease payments due under non-cancellable operating leases i ure years are set out below:

2015/16
£000

Minimum lease rentals payable:

No later than 1 year 588 2,356
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years 1,415 4,256

Later than 5 years 4,544 5,867

6,547 12,479

1ES during the reporting period under review, and no future sub lease
clusively by the Council.

No contingent rentals were recognised as
income is expected to be received, as all as: ar

ment include fixed lease payments and a purchase option at the end of the
non-cancellable but do not include any further restrictions.

The lease agreements for the vg
respective lease terms. Theag
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Authority as Lessor:

Operating Leases (Council as lessor)

The Authority, in accordance with its statutory and discretionary responsibilities, leases out property and equipment under
operating leases for the following purposes:

- for the provision of community services, such as sports facilities, tourism services and community centres
- for economic development purposes to provide suitable affordable accommodation for small local businesses
- any other purposes

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable leases in future years are:

31st March 2016 31st March 2015

£000 £000

No later than 1 year 342 342
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years 1,027 1,369
Later than 5 years 8,760 8,760
10,129 10,471

S
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Note 37

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Service Concession Arrangements

During 2006/07, the Council entered into a Private Finance Initiative contract for the design, build and
operation of three schools. Penn Wood School became operational on 26th February 2007, Beechwood and
Arbour Vale schools becoming operational from 3rd September 2007. The contract period is for 28 years.
Under IFRS the assets are recognised as Property Plant and Equipment

on the Balance Sheet and are subject to revaluation every five years (as part of the normal

valuation of fixed assets). The assets are subject to depreciation and impairment as normal assets.

The initial cost under the contract for the design and build element is recognised on the Balance Sheet. This
is being written down over the life of the contract as payments are made under the contract.

The Council is committed to make total payments of £229.3m over the life of the contract. The annual
payments are split into three elements. The capital costs are paid against the liability for the purchase costs,
interest is charged against the interest payable account with the service element charged to Education
expenditure in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

The Authority makes an agreed payment each year which is increased each year by inflation and can be
reduced if the contractor fails to meet availability and performance standards in any year but which is
otherwise fixed. Payments remaining to be made under the Leisure Services service concession at 31
March 2015 (excluding any estimation of inflation and availability/performance deductions) are as follows:

2015/16
Reimbursement

Payment for of Capital
Services Expenditure Interest
£000 £000 £000

Payment for
Services
£000

S

2014/15

Reimbursement of
Capital
Expenditure

£000

Interest
£000

Payable within one 2,532 730 3,008 6,270 2,016 995 3,194 6,205
year P N

Payable within two to 9,419 4,571 11,763 B, 753 9,594 3,953 11,932 25,479
five years

Payable within six to 14,670 6,880 12,289 33,839 14,431 6,322 12,705 33,458
ten years

Payable within eleven 16,687 10,143 35,895 16,245 9,426 9,792 35,463
to fifteen years

Payable within sixteen 15,355 14,222 34,294 16,672 14,999 6,061 37,732
to twenty years

Payable after twenty 0 0 1,722 1,845 351 3,918
years

Total 58,663 136,051 60,680 37,540 44,035 142,255

the capital expenditure incurred and interest payabl
expenditure incurred is as follows:

Current Year 2015/16 2014/15
£000 £000

Balance outstanding at

start of year (37,540) (38,463)
Payments during the

year 995 923
Capital expenditure

incurred in the year 0 0

[Other movements]

Balance outstanding at

year-end (36,545) (37,540)

84

y payments, they have been calculated to compensate the contractor for the fair value of the services they provide,
| expenditure remains to be reimbursed. The liability outstanding to pay the contractor for capital




Note 38

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Pensions Schemes Accounted for as Defined Contribution Schemes

Teachers

Teachers employed by the Council are members of the Teachers’ Pension Scheme, administered by the Teachers' Pensions
Agency (TPA). The Scheme provides teachers with specified benefits upon their retirement, and the Council contributes

towards the costs by making contributions based on a percentage of members’ pensionable salaries.

The Scheme is a defined benefit scheme. Although the Scheme is unfunded the TPA uses a notional fund as the basis for
calculating the employer's contribution rate paid by Local Education Authorities LEA's).

The Council is not able to identify its share of the underlying financial position and performance of the Scheme with sufficient
reliability for accounting purposes. For the purposes of this Statement of Accounts, it is therefore accounted for on the same
basis as a defined contribution scheme.

In 2015/16, the county council paid £3.440m to Teachers’ Pensions in respect of teachers’ retirement benefits, representing
14.1% of pensionable pay. The figures for 2014/15 were £3.152m and 14.1%. There were no contributions remaining
payable at the year-end.

The Council is responsible for the costs of any additional benefits awarded upon early retireme ide of the terms of the
teachers’ scheme. These costs are fully accrued in the pension liability described above \

SV
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Note 39

Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Defined Benefit Pension Schemes

Retirement Benefits

Participation in the Local Authority Pension Scheme

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers, the Authority makes contributions
towards the cost of post-employment benefits within the Local Government Pension Scheme.
Although these benefits will not actually be payable until employees retire, the Authority has a
commitment to make the payments (for those benefits) and to disclose them at the time that
employees earn their future entitlement.

The Authority participates in two post-employment schemes:
The Local Government Pension Scheme, administered locally by Royal Borough of Windsor and
. Maidenhead Council - this is a funded defined benefit final salary scheme, meaning that the
O] Authority and employees pay contributions into a fund, calculated at a level intended to balance
the pension’s liabilities with investment assets.

Arrangements for the award of discretionary post-retirement benefits upon early retirementg this

is an unfunded defined benefit arrangement, under which liabilities are recognised when rds
(ii) are made. However there are no investment assets built up to meet these liabilities, angc

has to be generated to meet actual pension payments as they eventually fall due.

TheBerkshire pension scheme is operated under the regulatory framework for j
Government Pension Scheme and the governance of the scheme is the respgn
of the pensions committee of Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Co
determined in accordance with the Public Service Pensions Act 2013.
The principal risks to the Authority of the scheme are the longevity assu
changes to the scheme, structural changes to the scheme (ie large
. . scheme), changes to inflation, bond yields and the performance of
(iv) by the scheme. These are mitigated to a certain extent by the statut
to the General Fund and Housing Revenue Account the a requi
in the accounting policies note.

(iii)

investments held
requirements to charge
d by statute as described

Transactions relating to Post-Employment Benefi

The Authority recognises the cost of retirement bepefits in tMgreported cost of service when they are
earned by employees, rather than when the be ts are eventually paid as pensions.

However, the charge the Authority is regffiired t ake against council tax is based on the cash
payable in the year, so the real cost gf t-emlbyment/retirement benefits is reversed out of the
General Fund (and Housing Reve the Movement on Reserves Statement. The
following transactions have bee n the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and
the General Fund balance via in Reserves Statement during the year:
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Local Government Pension
Scheme

2015/16
£000

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
Cost of services:

Service cost comprising:

Current service cost 10,310 8,886
Past service cost 364 117
(Gain)/loss from settlements (6,147) (1,304)

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure:

Net Interest expense 7.275 7,313

Total post-employment benefits charged to the Surplus of
Deficit on the Provision of Services 11,802 15,012

Other post-employment benefits charged to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability comprising:

Return on plan assets (excluding the amount included in

the net interest expense) 10,010 41)
Actuarial gains and losses arising on changes in
demographic assumptions 0 0

Actuarial gains and losses arising on changes in financial
assumptions
Other

Total post employment benefits charged to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement

Movement in Reserves Statement

Reversal of net charges made to the Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services for post-employment benefits in
accordance with the Code (11,802) (15,012)
Actual amount charged against the general fund b.
for pensions in the year:

Employers' contributions payable to scheme 8,059 7,679
|Retirement benefits payable to pensioners

&
Q)B
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Pensions Assets and Liabilities Recognised in the Balance Sheet

The amount included in the Balance Sheet arising from the Authority's obligation in respect of its
defined benefit plans is as follows:

Local Government Pension
Scheme

2015/16
£000

Present value of the defined obligation (402,972) (425,486)
Fair value of plan assets 193,631 199,772

(209,341) (225,714)
Other movements in the liability (asset) 0 0
Net liability arising from the defined benefit obligation (209,341) (225,714)

Reconciliation of movements in the fair value of scheme assets
Local Government Pension
Scheme
2015/16
£000
Opening fair value of scheme assets 199,772 s
Interest income 6,582 8,255
Remeasurement gain/(loss):
the return on plan assets, excluding the amount included in

the net interest expense (10,010) ,941
Other (if applicable) 4)
The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates
Contributions from employer 8,059 7,6
Contributions from employees into the scheme 2,424 ,501
Benefits/transfers paid (13,192) (12,955)
Closing value of scheme assets 193,6 99,772

Reconciliation of present value of the scheme liabilities:

Local Government Pension
Scheme

2015/16
£000

Opening balance at 1 April (425,486) (355,010)
Current service cost (10,310) (8,886)
Interest cost (13,857) (15,568)
Contributions from scheme participants (2,424) (2,501)

Remeasurement (gains) and losses:
Actuarial (gains)/losses from changes jg_finargal

assumptions 29,770 (57,663)

Other (if applicable) 360 0
Past service cost (364) (117)
Losses/(gains) on curtailments r evant 0 0
Liabilities assumed on entity corMgin

Benefits/transfers paid

13,192 12,955
Liabilities extinguishe nts (where relevant) 6147 1.304
Balance as at 31 C (402,972) (425,486)
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Local government pension scheme assets comprised:
Fair value of scheme assets

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

£000 £000
Cash and cash equivalents (9,102) (10,949)
Equities:
by industry type
Overseas (77,643) (59,123)
UK (6,130) (29,561)
sub-total equity (83,773) (88,684)
Bonds:
by sector
Government Gilts (2,786) (2,796)
Overseas Unit Trusts (6,873) (8,587)
Overseas Private Equity (18,575) (19,566)
sub-total bonds (28,234) (30,949)
Other investment funds:
Infrastructure (8,916) (8,598)
Property (21,733) (24,579)
Target Return (34,919) (35,431)
Commodities (6,501) (7,806)
sub-total other investment funds (72,069) (76,414)
Derivatives
Longevity Insurance Q30 7,398
Futures
Total assets 748) (199,598)

Basis for estimating assets and liabilities

Liabilities have been assessed on an actuarial basis using the projected thOW, an estimate of
the pensions that will be payable in the future years dependent on assu s @bout mortality rates,
salary levels, etc.

Both the Local Government Pension Scheme and discretionarygl#fene liabifities have been assessed

by Barnett Waddington, an independent firm of actuaries, est ' the Berkshire Local
e scheme as at 1 April 2013.

Local Government Pension
Scheme

2015/16 2014/15

Mortality assumptions:
Longevity at 65 current pensioner;

Men 22.9 22.8
Women 26.2 26.1
Longevity at 65 for futy, nsioney:

Men 25.2 25.1
Women 28.6 28.4
Financial ass

Rate of inflzg 2.9% 3.3%
Rate of { 2.0% 2.1%
Rate of i salaries 3.8% 4.3%
Rate of incre pensions 2.0% 2.5%
Discount Rate 3.1% 3.4%

The estimation of the defined benefit obligation is sensitive to the actuarial assumptions set out in the
table above. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible
changes to the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and assumes for each
change that the assumption analysed changes while all the other assumptions remain constant. The
longevity assumptions, for example, assume that life expectancy increases or decreases for men and
women. In practice this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be
interrelated. The estimations in the sensitivity analysis have followed the accounting policies for the
scheme, i.e. on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis below did not change from those used in the
previous period.
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Impact on the Defined Benefit
Obligation in the Scheme

Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption
£000 £000

Longevity (increase or decrease in one year) 407,206 383,343
Rate of increase in salaries (increase or decrease by 1%) 401,430 388,795
Rate of increase in pensions (increase or decrease by 1%) 463,870 327,601
Rate for discounting liabilities (increase or decrease by 1%) 322,283 469,336

Impact on the Authority's cashflows

The objectives of the scheme are to keep employers’ contributions at as constant a rate as possible.
The Council has agreed a strategy with the scheme’s actuary to achieve a funding level of 100% over
the next 2 years. Funding levels are monitored on an annual basis. The next triennial valuation is due
to be completed on 31 March 2017.

The scheme will need to take account of the national changes to the scheme under the Public
Pensions Services Act 2013. Under the Act, the Local Government Pension Scheme in England and
Wales and the other main existing public service schemes may not provide benefits in relation to
service after 31 March 2014 (or service after 31 March 2015 for other main existing public service
pension schemes in England and Wales). The Act provides for scheme regulations to be made within a
common framework, to establish new career average revalued earnings schemes to pay pensiongand
other benefits to certain public servants.

The Authority anticipates to pay £7,243k expected contributions to the scheme in 20 _

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation for scheme membe ars,
2015/16 (20 years 2014/2015).

&
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Note 40

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Nature and Extent of Risks Arising from Financial Instruments

Financial Instruments - Risks
The Council has adopted CIPFA’s Code of Practice on Treasury Management (and subsequent
amendments) and complies with The Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities
(both revised in November 2011).

As part of the adoption of the Treasury Management Code, the Council approves a Treasury
Management Strategy before the commencement of each financial year. The Strategy sets
out the parameters for the management of risks associated with Financial Instruments. The
Council also produces Treasury Management Practices specifying the practical arrangements
to be followed to manage these risks.

The Treasury Management Strategy includes an Annual Investment Strategy in compliance

with the CLG Investment Guidance for local authorities.

priority is to be given to security and liquidity, rather than yield.
Strategy, together with its Treasury Management Practices are based on seeking the highest
rate of return consistent with the proper levels of security and liquidity.

The main risks covered are:

This Guidance emphasises that

The Council’s Treasury

e Credit Risk: The possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to meet its
contractual obligations, causing a loss for the other party.
e Liquidity Risk: The possibility that the Council might not have the cash available to
make contracted payments on time.
e Market Risk: The possibility financial loss will materialise because of changes in market
variables such as interest rates or equity prices.

Credit Risk: Investments
The Council

authorities without credit ratings.

manages credit risk by ensuring that

investments are only placed with
organisations of high credit quality as set out in the Treasury Management Strategy. These
include commercial entities with a minimum long-term credit rating of A-, and other local

Recognising that credit ratings are imperfect predictors of

default, the Council has regard to other measures including credit default swap and equity
prices when selecting commercial organisations for investment.

A limit is placed on the amount of money that can be invested with a single counterparty. The
Council also sets a total group investment limit for institutions that are part of the sa
banking group. No more than £40M in total can be invested for a period longer than one yea

It must also be noted that although credit ratings remain a key source of information, the
Council recognises that they have limitations and investment decisions are based go a range

of market intelligence. All investments have been made in line with the Cou
Management Strategy Statement for 2015/16, approved by Full Council on 19

and can be accessed with the link below:

http://www.slough.gov.uk/moderngov/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=168

The table below summarises the carrying value of the Council’s
equivalent portfolio and shows that all deposits outstanding as

Council’s credit rating criteria at that date:

Counter Party

Banks - UK
Banks - non UK
Total Banks
Building Societj
Call Accounts,
Local Authorit
Pooled Fund
SRP Ledgers Roa: n
Note

TOTAL

Credit Rating
Criteria Met
When
Investment
Placed?

Credit Rating
Criteria Met
on 31.3.2016

31st Marcl

S

Balance Invested as at 31st March 2016

>6and <12 > 12 months
months

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

0 0 4,844 3,014 4,080 11,938

0 0 0 5,011 0 5,011

0 0 4,844 8,025 4,080 16,949

0 0 0 0 3,006 3,006

Y 2,540 0 0 0 0 2,540
YES YES 0 0 0 4,007 15,153 19,160
YES YES 1,380 0 0 8,018 12,036 21,434
0 0 0 0 3,361 3,361

3,920 0 4,844 20,050 37,636 66,450

Long Term Long Term Short Term Short Term
31/03/2016 31/03/2015 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
£000's £000's £000's £000's
Deposits with banks and financial institutions
AAA 7,087 3,008 - -
AAA mmf - - 1,380 2,636
AA+ - - - 2,034
AA- - - 7,551 11,885
A+ - - 5,026 10,073
A - - 2,833 19,299
Unrated Local Authorities 15,153 10,094 4,007 4,007
Unrated BuildingSocieties - - - 3,000
Unrated Pooled Funds 12,034 7,554 8,018 8,016
Heritable Bank - - - 75
Slough Urban Renewal 3,361 - - -
37,635 20,656 28,815 61,025

The Council does not hold collateral against any investments.
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Note 41

Liquidity risk

The Council has ready access to borrowing at favourable rates from the Public Works Loan Board and other local authorities, and at
higher rates from banks and building societies. There is no perceived risk that the Council will be unable to raise finance to meet its
commitments. It is however exposed to the risk that it will need to refinance a significant proportion of its borrowing at a time of
unfavourably high interest rates. This risk also includes Market LOBO loans where the lender can exercise its option to vary the rate of
interest payable and if so, the Council may wish to exercise its option to repay the loan outstanding. This risk is managed by maintaining
a spread of fixed rate loans and ensuring that no more than 30% of the Council’s borrowing matures in any one financial year. It is also
the Council’s strategy that no more than £30m of deposits is placed for a period maturing beyond 364 days.

Maturity Structure of borrowing

31-Mar-16 % of Total 31-Mar-15 % of Total

Years £'000 Debt £'000 Debt

< 1year 8,000 2.74% 5,000 2.74%
1to2yrs 3,000 2.19% 4,000 2.19%
2to5yrs 4,001 1.65% 3,001 1.65%
5to 10 yrs 18,000 9.87% 18,000 9.87%
10-15 yrs 30,530 13.99% 25,508 13.99%
15-20 yrs 25,000 13.72% 25,022 13.72%
20-25 yrs 53,000 29.06% 53,000 29.06%
25-30yrs 35,841 19.65% 35,841 19.65%
> 30 years 0 0.00% 13,000 7.13%
Total 177,372 92.87% 182,372 100.00%

The table above excludes accrued interest.

Market Risks: Interest Rate Risk

The Council is exposed to risk in terms of its exposure to interest rate movements on its borrowings and invest
interest rates have a complex impact on the authority. For instance, a rise in interest rates would have the following e

borrowings at variable rates - the interest expense will rise

borrowings at fixed rates - the fair value of the liabilities borrowings will fall
investments at variable rates - the interest income credited will rise
investments at fixed rates - the fair value of the assets will fall.

Investments classed as “loans and receivables” and loans borrowed are not carried at fair value, so

no impact on Comprehensive Income and Expenditure. However, changes in interest payabl recei
and investments will be posted to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services.
investments classed as “available for sale” will be reflected in Other Comprehensive Income an

nges Mtheir fair value will have

variable rate borrowings
in the fair value of fixed rate
re.

n

The Treasury Management Strategy aims to mitigate these risks by setting upper lj
variable interest rates. At 31 March 2016, 87.03% of the debt portfolio was held
LOBO instruments.

If all interest rates had been 1% higher (with all other variables held con t) th¥ effect would be:

31/03/16 31/03/15
£000 £000
Increase in interest payable on variable rate borrowings 230 230
Increase in interest receivable on variable rate investments (335) (261)
Increase in government grant receivable for financing 0 0
Impact on Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Servj (105) (31)
Share of overall impact debited to the HRA 0 0
Decrease in fair value of fixed rate investme 231 295
Impact on Other Comprehensive Income 0 0
Decrease in fair value of fixed rate borro 8 W (no impact on the Surplus or Deficit on the 0 0
Provision of Services or Other Comprehensi € and Expenditure)
The approximate impact of a ates would be as above but with the movements being reversed.

«a

Contingent Liability
None to report
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Note 42
Local Asset Backed Vehicles

Slough Urban Renewal LLP

The Council is one of two members of a limited liability partnerships (LLPs), trading as Slough Urban
Renewal LLP (SUR LLP). It has a 50% interest in the LLP, the remaining interest being held by the
other member, a private sector construction services business. Both members have £100 equity
stake in the LLP.

SUR LLP was set up to undertake development of commercial building projects in the area of Slough
Borough Council on land owned by the authority to assist in achieving social and economic
objectives.

When a development is selected to take place, the private sector member funds the up front design
work and submits a planning application, contributing to the private sector’s investment in the LLP.

Once the development has secured planning permission and is ready to commence the Council will
transfer the land or property to the LLP. The land is transferred based on its residual value with the

benefit of planning permission (i.e. the gross development value minus the costs profit). The
development will then take place with the private sector partner matching the re value of the
land invested by the Council less the sums spent by the private sector partner ertamng the design
and securing the planning permission. The additional funding required to b e development

will then be sourced from third party lenders and/or from the LLP membg

When completed the development is sold, the proceeds will first be §4ged t)epay any debt, and any
surplus generated will be available to be distributed between thegge

SUR LLP has a 100% owned Limited company; with whom it fullyN€wns three LLP development
subsidiaries (SUR LLP holding 99.9% of the share). Twgs g acti¥e at 31 March 2016. They are:
e Slough Urban Community Projects Renewal @ ously Slough Regeneration
Partnership Community Projects LLP) (SU nd
¢ Slough Urban Renewal Ledgers Road LL viously Slough Regeneration Ledgers Road

LLP)(SRLR LLP).
Thus, both the private sector member and Council effectively hold 50% interest each in SUR CP
LLP and SR LR LLP.

A third development subsidiary Slg }‘@Renewal Wexham Nursery LLP became active in June
2016. It will develop 104 homes gMme o financial activity in the subsidiary’s accounts during
the 2015-16 financial year.

Slough Urban Renewa urpty Projects LLP

SUR CP LLP was se
development of cqgmu
began on-site

ide construction services to Slough Borough Council, for the

rojects such as leisure centres and libraries. The first community project
in January 2014, being the construction of the new library in Slough town
centre, know urve. The building is expected to be completed in Sumer 2016. Further
community projectgglre now being developed through the partnership, bringing additional social
housing and sport and leisure facilities to the Borough.

The Council and the private sector partner are both represented equally on the management board of
the LLPs, hence no member has overall operational control.

Slough Urban Renewal Ledgers Road LLP

In July 2015 the land at Ledgers Road was transferred to a new development subsidiary, Slough
Urban Renewal Ledgers Road LLP, with construction commencing in July 2015.

SR LR LLP was set up to develop the land at Ledgers Road, providing 73 properties being a mix of

49 family-sized homes and 24 apartments. 23 properties, made available as affordable
homes, will be added to the Slough Borough Council’s housing stock.
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The Council and the private sector partner are both represented equally on the management board of
the LLPs, hence no member has overall operational control.

Summarised Financial Information

The following information summarises the consolidated position of SUR LLP and its fully owned
subsidiaries SUR CP LLP, and SRLR LLP. The LLPs’ financial year ends on 31 December.

2014 was the first full year of trading. Financial activity commenced in June 2013 for SUR CP LLP,
August 2013 for SUR LLP and July 2015 for SRLR LLP.

The following information and applicable entries in the Council’s accounts have combined the
proportional results of the audited financial statements to the period to 31 December 2015 with the
LLP’s internal trading results to 31 March 2016, to coincide with the Council’s 12 month trading
period. A linear apportionment of costs and income has been taken.

Slough Urban Renewal LLP (Consolidated)

Profit and Loss Account for the year to 31 March 2016

8,824 1) (6,345,805)

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
£ £

Turnover \
Fees for supplying pre-construction
services 2,312,099 -
Fees for supplying construction services 8,535,674 6,494,754

w,ws 6,494,754
Cost of Sales
Supply of pre-construction services (1, @ -

Gross Profit 556,630

Supply of construction services (
& (10,291,143) (6,345,805)

148,950

FINANCIAL COST @

Operating expenses @O (658,756) (740,986)
Operating loss > (102,126) (592,036)

26,839)

Interest pay% ighilar charges (283,378) (1
Loss for the fimsfficial period before

members' remuneration and profit
shares and available for discretionary

division among members (385,505) (718,874)
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Summarised Financial Information continued

Slough Urban Renewal LLP (Consolidated)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016

Current Assets
Work in progress
Debtors

Cash in hand and at bank

31 March 2016

Total Current Assets

Creditors - amounts falling due within
one year

Other Creditors and Accruals

£ £
5,568,927
84,340
361,877
6,015,145

(690,736)

Net Current Assets/(Liabilities)

Net Liabilities attributable to members

O

y

Represented by:

Loans and other debts due to
members

Members' capital classified as @fia
Other amounts
Members other int
Members' capitaNglassi

d as equity

Other reser

Total members interest
Amount due from members
Loans and other debts due to members

Members' other interests

31 March 2015

5,324,409

200
6,779,509

6,779,709

(1,455,300)

5,324,409

(200)
6,779,709

(1,455,300)

5,324,209

£ £
1,691,623
48,169
1,739,792

A

(2,008,860)

(269,068)

(269,068)

200
844,210

844,410

(1,113,478)

(269,068)

(200)
844,410

(1,113,478)

(269,268)
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Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Housing Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March

2015/16 2014/15

£000 £000
Expenditure
Repairs & Maintenance| (8,490) (7,529)
Supervision & Management: (8,658) (8,093)
Rents, Rates, Taxes and other charges (185) (60)
Depreciation, impairments and revaluation
losses of non-current assets 415 3,440
Other 0 0
Total Expenditure (16,918) (12,242)
Income
Dwelling rents 33,616 33,106
Non-dwelling rents 1,588 1,413

Charges for services and facilities 2,315 2,023

Contributions from General Fund 291 1,222
Total Income 37,8 37,764
Net Expenditure or Income of HRA
Services as included in the whole authority

92

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Statement , 25,522

HRA Services Share of Corporate & Demg,

Core (298) (259)
Net Expenditure of HRA Servic 20,594 25,263
Gains/(loss) on sale of HRA &sets (895) (5,350)

Movement in fair value oRInve¥ment Properties 0 70

Interest Payable a ilgr Charges (5,143) (5,127)
HRA Interest and nt Income 119 99
Net interest ined benefit liability

(341) (350)

% 14,334 14,605
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Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Adjustments between accounting basis and funding
basis

Movement on the HRA Statement
2015/16 2014/15

£000 £000

Balance on the HRA at the end
of the previous year 24,494 18,113

Surplus or (Deficit) on the HRA
Income and Expenditure Statement 14,334 14,605

Adjustments between accounting
basis and funding basis under

statute (9,830) (8,224) \

Net Increase or (Decrease) before
transfers to or from reserves 4,504 6,38

Transfers (to)/from Reserves 0

Increase or (decrease) on the
HRA for the year 4,5 6,381

Balance on the HRA at the end
of the current year 28,998 24,494

2015/16 2014/15
£000 £000

to/from the Capital
Adjustment Account (415) (3,510)

Gain or loss on sale of HRA non
current assets 895 5,350

HRA Share of Contributions to or
from the Pension Reserve 341 350

Transfers to/(from) Major Repairs
Reserve (10,523) (10,286)

Net additional amount required
by statute to be debited or
(credited) to the HRA Balance
for the year (9,830) (8,224)

Transfers to/from Reserves o7



Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
Notes to the Housing Revenue Account

1. Housing Revenue Account

The Housing Revenue Account is a record of expenditure on, and income from, the provision of local authority housing,
and the form and content of the Account is prescribed by statute. The Housing Revenue Account is “ringfenced” and
must be self-supporting. Contributions both to and from the Housing Revenue Account (e.g. from the General Fund)

are limited to special circumstances.

2. Housing Stock

31st March 2016 31st March 2015

No No

Property Type

Houses 2,760 2,752
Flats 2,939 2,921
Bungalows 529 530
Shared Ownership 4 4
Total Dwellings 31 March 6,232 6,207
Total Dwellings 1st April 6,207 6,258
Sold (50) (64
New Build/Acquisition 75 13
Demolished 0

Total Dwellings 31 March 6,232

a

In accordance with Government guidelines, dwellings have been valued at their
"existing use with vacant possession" based upon beacon values and then reduced
to reflect "existing use for social housing". The carrying value of HRA non-current

assets in the Balance Sheet is as follows:

PN
31 March 2015

31 March 2014
£000

Carrying value of non-current assets R —

Council dwellings 39,802 368,368
Other land and buildings 8,960 9,093
Vehicles, plant and equipment 92 299
Assets under construction 3,356 1,136
Surplus assets 3,820 8,655
Total HRA non-current assets 456,030 387,551

V4

The vacant possess value of council dwellings within the HRA at 1 April 2015 was
£1,151.3 million as valued by Wilkes, Head and Eve compared with a value of
£368.4 million for its existing use as social housing. The difference of
£782.9million represents the economic cost to Government of providing housing at
less than open market rents.

2015/16
£000

Balance at 1 April 11,287 11,184
Depreciation 8,000 7,286
Transfer to HRA balance 2,523 3,000
Capital expenditure on HRA Land, Houses

and Other Property (9,703) (10,183)
Balance at 31 March 12,107 11,287
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4. Housing Revenue Account Capital Expenditure

2015/16 2014/15
£000 £000

Capital investment
Operational assets 12,551 10,672
12,551 10,672

Sources of funding
Capital Receipts 854 489
Major Repairs Reserve 9,703 10,183
Government grants and other contributions 1,994 0
12,551 10,672

Revenue Expenditure funded from Capital Under Statute represents items that would be
expensed under the Code's general requirements but are covered by statutory

definitions of Capital Expenditure.

5. Rent Arrears

During 2015/16 total rent arrears increased by £576k . A summary of rent arrears and

prepayments is shown in the following table:

2015/16
£000

2014/15
£000

Current Tenant Arrears 1,324 857
Former Tenant Arrears 839 730
Total Rent Arrears 2,163 1,58
Prepayments (550) (

Net Rent Arrears 1,613

6. Depreciation and Impairment of Non-Current Assets

2015/16

£000

Depreciation

Impairment
\d

2014/15

£000

Depreciation

Impairment

Council Dwellings 7,657 (8,323) 6,796 (10,720)
Other Land and Buildings S, 0 130 (6)
Vehicles, Plant, Furniture and Equipment 0 353 0
Assets Under Construction ) 0 0 0
Surplus Assets Not Held for Sale F N o4 0 7 0

A 8,000 (8,323) 7,286 (10,726)

7. Provision for Bad Debt and Doubtful D

The provision for bad and doubtful debts r

@5

tin

S
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Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

The Collection Fund is an agent’s statement that reflects the statutory obligation for billing authorities to

maintain a separate Collection Fund. The statement shows the transactions of the billing authority in
relation to the collection from taxpayers and distribution to local authorities and the Government of
council tax and non-domestic rates.

2014/15

Collection Fund

~\

2015/16

Business Business
Rates Council Tax Total Rates Council Tax
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
INCOME
(53,799) (53,799)|Council Tax Receivable (55,587) (55,587)
(96,745) (96,745)[Business Rates Receivable (100,334) (100,334)
(96,745) (53,799) (150,544)|Total amounts to be credite (100,334) (55,587) (155,921)
EXPENDITURE
Apportionment of Pr s Year Surplus/Deficit
(506) 956 956
(495) 1,690 937 1,599 2,536
0
(10) 87 19 83 102
225 218 218
45,934 48,796 48,796
45,016 44,059 47,820 45,325 93,145
0
919 2,303 976 2,333 3,309
5,999 6,296 6,296
Cha&rges to Collection Fund
3237 ge-offs of uncollectable amounts 2360 2,360
-987 -28 ncrease/(decrease) in allowance for impairment 777 777
721 Increase/(decrease) in allowance for appeals -612 (612)
1519 1,519|Transitional Protection Payments Payable 228 228
Charge to General Fund for allowable collection costs for
207 207[non-domestic rates 205 205
95,555 54,335 149,890 |Total amounts to be debited 101,685 56,631 158,316
(1,190) 536 (654) (Surplus) /deficit arising during the year 1,351 1,044 2,395
562 (2,002) (1,440) (Surplus)/deficit b/f at 1 April 2014 (628) (1,466) (2,094)
(628) (1,466) (2,094) (Surplus)/deficit c/f at 31 March 2015 723 (422) 301
T00




Slough Borough Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Note 1 - Council Tax Income

The amount of Council Tax payable is calculated by establishing a ‘Council Tax Base’. This is the Council’s estimated
number of chargeable dwellings expressed in relation to those dwellings in Band D. Once this has been determined,
the Council Tax payable for each band is established as follows: (The actual amount payable for each property is also
subject to discounts where applicable.)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Valuation band limits Calculated Ratio to Equated

number of Band D number of

£ dwellings dwellings
A Up to & including 40,000 903 6/9 602 932
B 40,001 - 52,000 6,103 7/9 4,747 1,097
C 52,001 - 68,000 17,389 8/9 15,457 1,242
D 68,001 - 88,000 10,780 9/9 10,780 1,398
E 88,001 - 120,000 3,949 11/9 4,826 1,708
F 120,001 - 160,000 1,539 13/9 2,223 2,019
G 160,001 - 320,000 316 15/9 526 2,329
H More Than 320,001 3 18/9 6 2,795

Adjustment (704)

Council tax base 38,463

Note 2 - Non-Domestic Rates

Non-Domestic Rates are organised on a local basis. The Government specifies an amount and subject \
to the effects of transitional arrangements, local businesses pay rates calculated by multiplying their
rateable value by that amount. In 2015/16 the amount was 49.30p (48.20p = 2013/14). The small

business rate multiplier was 48.00p for 2015/16 (47.10p 2014/15). The Council is responsible for

collecting rates due from the ratepayers in its area and distributing the amount collected between

itself, central government and major preceptors in proportions specified by central government. TIWais

shown in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and analysed at Note 11. The total
rateable value @ 31 March 2016 was £225,267,785 (31 March 2015 = £223,349,724).

Note 3 - Council Tax Precepts & Demands

The following amounts were paid from the fund:

2015/16

Slough Borough Council
Britwell Parish Council
Wexham Court Parish Council
Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council
Royal Berkshire Fire Service
Thames Valley Police Authority
Total 58,24 52,361
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Glossary

Glossary of Terms

Accruals Basis

The accruals principle is that income is recorded when it is earned rather than when it is received, and
expenses are recorded when goods or services are received rather than when the payment is made.

Agency Services

These are services that are performed by or for another Authority or public body, where the principal (the
Authority responsible for the service) reimburses the agent (the Authority carrying out the work) for the costs
of the work.

Appointed Auditors

From 1 April 2015 the appointment of External Auditors to Local Authorities is undertaken by Public
Sector Audit Appointments Limited (PSAA), an independent company limited by guarantee and
incorporated by the Local Government Association in August 2014. This role was previously
undertaken by The Audit Commission. BDO is the Council’s appointed Auditor.

Associate Companies
An associate is an entity over which the Council has significant influence. \

Authorised Limit

This represents the legislative limit on the Council’s external debt unde | Government Act 2003.
Balances

The balances of the Authority represent the accumulated surpl me over expenditure on any of the
Funds.

Building Schools for the Future (BSF)

This was a major Central Government programmeglr g/upgrading schools often via the Private
Finance

Initiative (PFI).
Capital Adjustment Account &
The Account accumulates (on the de@the write-down of the historical cost of non-current assets as

they are consumed by depreciatiop aNg impflirments or written off on disposal. It accumulates (on the credit
t
cagffal
Q)

side) the resources that have b e to finance capital expenditure. The same process applies to

capital expenditure that is on statutory definition (revenue expenditure funded by capital under
statute). The balance on the thus represents timing differences between the amount of the
historical cost of non-c t asse®s that has been consumed and the amount that has been financed in
accordance with statu ments.

Capital Expendqture
This is expergsmir acquisition of a fixed asset, or expenditure, which adds to, and not merely
maintains, t of an existing fixed asset.

Capital Finan@m® Charges

This is the annual charge to the revenue account in respect of interest and principal repayments and
payments of borrowed money, together with leasing rentals.

Capital Receipts

Income received from the sale of land or other capital assets, a proportion of which may be used to finance
new capital expenditure, subject to the provisions contained within the Local Government Act 2003.
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Carrying Amount
The Balance Sheet value recorded of either an asset or a liability.

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA)
CIPFA is the leading professional accountancy body for public services.

Collection Fund

The Council as a billing authority has a statutory obligation to maintain a separate Collection Fund.
This shows

the transactions of the Council in relation to the collection from taxpayers of Council Tax and Non-
Domestic Rates

(NDR) and its distribution to local government bodies and the Government.

Community Assets

These are non-current assets that the Council intends to hold in perpetuity which have no
determinable finite useful life and, in addition, may have restrictions on their disposal. Examples
include parks and historical buildings not used for operational purposes.

Contingency

This is money set aside in the budget to meet the cost of unforeseen itenNgof eMyenditure, or shortfalls
in income,

and to provide for inflation where this is not included in individual @

Contingent Liabilities or Assets

These are amounts potentially due to or from individuals tions which may arise in the future
but which at this time cannot be determined accurately, an®g®r which provision has not been made in
the Council’s accounts.

Council Tax Requirement
This is the estimated revenue expenditure& und services that will be financed from the

Council Tax after deducting income from fees aM charges, General Fund Balances, specific grants
and any funding from reserves.

Creditors
Amounts owed by the Council f@one, goods received or services rendered, for
a

which payment has not beg e date of the balance sheet.

Current Service Cost

Current Service Cost is theW ase in the present value of a defined benefit pension
scheme’s liabiliticg to arise from employee service in the current period, i.e. the
ultimate pensi b “earned” by employees in the current year's employment.

The cu V. f an asset reflects the economic environment prevailing for the service or function
the as
supportin he reporting date.

Curtailment

Curtailments will show the cost of the early payment of pension benefits if any employee has been
made redundant in the previous financial year.

Debtors

These are sums of money due to the Council that have not been received at the date of the Balance
Sheet.

Deferred Capital Receipts

These represent capital income still to be received after disposals have taken place and wholly
consists of principal outstanding from the sale of council houses.
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Defined Benefit Scheme

This is a pension or other retirement benefit scheme other than a defined contribution scheme. Usually, the
scheme rules define the benefits independently of the contributions payable and the benefits are not
directly related to the investments of the scheme. The scheme may be funded or unfunded (including
notionally funded).

Defined Contribution Scheme

A Defined Contribution Scheme is a pension or other retirement benefit scheme into which an employer
pays regular contributions as an amount or as a percentage of pay and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further contributions if the scheme does not have sufficient assets to pay all employee
benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.

Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG)

DCLG is a Central Government department with the overriding responsibility for determining the
allocation of general resources to Local Authorities.

Depreciation

This is the measure of the wearing out, consumption, or other reduction in the useful economic life
of property plant and equipment assets.

Derecognition
Financial assets and liabilities will need to be removed from the Balance S \e performance
under the contract is complete or the contract is terminated.

Discounts

Discounts represent the outstanding discount received on the prem3yre rgpayment of Public Works Loan
Board loans. In line with the requirements of the Code, gains a fr he repurchase or early
settlement of borrowing have been written back to revenue. HoWYg#ely where the repurchase or borrowing
was coupled with a refinancing or restructuring of borrowigg withQubstantially the same overall economic
effect when viewed as a whole, gains have been recog @ ver the life of the replacement loan.
Earmarked Reserves

The Council holds a number of reserves earmarked e used to meet specific, known or predicted future
expenditure.

External Audit

The independent examination of the
have been prepared in accordan
Authority has made proper arrage

and accounts of Local Authorities to ensure the accounts
ilative requirements and proper practices and to ensure the
ntsto0 secure value for money in its use of resources.

Fair Value
Fair Value is the price 0 e received to sell and asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between rticipants at the measurement date.

Finance Lease

A finance le that transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of a fixed
asset to the

Financial Inst ents

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or

equity instrument of another. The term ‘financial instrument’ covers both financial assets and financial
liabilities and includes both the most straightforward financial assets and liabilities such as trade
receivables and trade payables and the most complex ones such as derivatives and embedded
derivatives.

Financial Regulations

These are the written code of procedures approved by the Council, intended to provide a framework for
proper financial management. Financial regulations usually set out rules on accounting, audit, administrative
and budgeting procedures.
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General Fund

This is the main revenue fund of the Authority and includes the net cost of all services financed by
local taxpayers and Government grants.

Heritage Asset

A tangible asset with historical, artistic, scientific, technological, geophysical or environmental qualities
that is held and maintained principally for its contribution to knowledge and culture.

Highways Network Asset

A grouping of interconnected components, expenditure on which is only recoverable by continued use
of the asset created, i.e. there is no prospect of sale or alternative use. Components include
carriageways, footways and cycletracks, structures, street lighting, street furniture, traffic management
systems and land.

Housing Benefit

This is an allowance to persons receiving little or no income to meet, in whole or part, their rent.
Benefit is allowed or paid by Local Authorities but Central Government refundg part of the cost of the
benefits and of the running costs of the services to Local Authorities. Benef paid to the Authority’s
own tenants are known as rent rebate and that paid to private tenants as owance.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Local Authorities are required to maintain a separate account - th @ Revenue Account - which
sets out the expenditure and income arising from the provision of Qgu ousing. Other services are
charged to the General Fund.

Impairment

A reduction in the value of assets below its value brought fofvard in the Balance Sheet. Examples of
factors which may cause such a reduction in valug de g®neral price decreases, a significant
decline in a fixed asset’s market value and evide @ psolescence or physical damage to the asset.
Infrastructure Assets

Fixed Assets which generally cannot begold and%om which benefit can be obtained only by
continued use of the asset created. ples of such assets are highways, footpaths, bridges and
water and drainage facilities.

Intangible Assets
These are assets that do ical substance but are identifiable and controlled by the
Council. Examples incluge , licenses and patents.

ting Standard (IFRS)

s that must be applied by all reporting entities to all financial statements
nd fair view of the entity’s financial position, and a standardised method of
al statements of the other entities.

International Fina

Defined Accounti
in order to pro
comparisonguith

S
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Inventories Amounts of unused or unconsumed stocks held in expectation of future use. Inventories are
comprised of the following categories:

» Goods or other assets purchased for resale

» Consumable stores

* Raw materials and components

* Products and services in intermediate stages of completion

* Finished goods

Investment Properties

Property, which can be land or a building or part of a building or both, that is held solely to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation or both, rather than for operational purposes.

Joint Venture

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties who have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

Leasing Costs

This is where a rental is paid for the use of an asset for a specified period of 'Nwo orms of lease exist:
finance leases and operating leases.

Lender Option Borrower Option (LOBO)

A LOBO is a type of loan instrument. The borrower borrows a princlhgl sury for the duration of the loan
period (typically 20 to 50 years), initially at a fixed interest rate. i0 (typically every six months
to 3 years), the lender has the ability to alter the interest rate. S lender make this offer, the
borrower then has the option to continue with the instrument at ti new rate or alternatively to terminate
the agreement and pay back the principal sum without

Liabilities
These are amounts due to individuals or organis@tioMg which will have to be paid at some time in the
future. Current liabilities are usually payable grithin oneWear of the Balance Sheet date.

Materiality
Information is material if omitting it or ghisstading Tt could influence the decisions that users make on the
basis of financial information abo ecijc reporting authority.

Medium Term Financial St (MTES)

This is a financial planning doc at sets out the future years financial forecasts for the Council. It
considers local and nati policyinfluences and projects their impact on the general fund revenue
budget, capital progra A. In Slough it usually covers a four year timeframe.

Minimum ReveNge Pi§vision (MRP)

MRP is the ount which must be charged to an Authority’s revenue account each year and
set aside a n for credit liabilities, as required by the Local Government and Housing Act 1989.
Non Domestic Rate (NDR) (also known as Business Rates)

NDR is the levy on business property, based on a national rate in the pound applied to the ‘rateable value’
of the property. The Government determines national rate poundage each year which is applicable to all
Local Authorities.

Net Book Value (NBV)

The amount at which non-current assets are included in the balance sheet, i.e. their historical cost or
current value less the cumulative amounts provided for depreciation.

Net Debt
Net debt is the Council’s borrowings less cash and liquid resources.

Net Realisable Value (NRV)

NRYV is the open market value of the asset in its existing use (or open market value in the case of non-
operational assets) less the expenses to be incurred in realising the asset.
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Operational Boundary

This reflects the maximum anticipated level of external debt consistent with budgets and forecast cash
flows.

Operating Lease

This is a type of lease usually of computer equipment, office equipment, furniture, etc. where the
balance of risks and rewards of holding the asset remains with the lessor. The asset remains the
property of the lessor and the lease costs are revenue expenditure to the Authority.

Precept

The amount levied by various Authorities that is collected by the Council on their behalf. The major
precepting Authorities in Slough are the Police and Crime Commissioner and the Berkshire Fire and
Rescue Authority. Parish precepts are also collected on behalf of Wexham, Britwell Colnbrook and
Poyle Parish Councils.

Premiums

These are discounts that have arisen following the early redemption of long term debt, which are
written down over the lifetime of replacement loans where applicable.

Prior Period Adjustments

These are material adjustments which are applicable to an earlier period arisigg froMychanges in
accounting policies or for the correction of fundamental errors.

Private Finance Initiative (PFI)

A Central Government initiative which aims to increase the level of fun lable for public
services by attracting private sources of finance. The PFl is suppoRgd byjp number of incentives to
encourage Authorities’ participation.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
PPE are tangible assets (i.e. assets that have physical s % that are held for use in the

production or supply of goods and services, for reniglto | or for administrative purposes, and
are expected to be used during more than one yegfh

Provisions

Amounts set aside to meet liabilities or | hich it is anticipated will be incurred but where the
amount and/or the timing of such cos e uncWtain.

Public Works Loan Board (P

An arm of Central Governmen
requirements for

Local Authorities

is,the major provider of loans to finance long term funding

Related Parties

Related parties gre CegroWGovernment, other Local Authorities, precepting and levying bodies,
subsidiary an ciatgd companies, Elected Members, all senior officers from Director and
above and tife S Fund. For individuals identified as related parties, the following are also
presumed t rejpted parties:

» Members of the close family, or the same household; and

+ Partnerships, companies, trusts or other entities in which the individual, or member of
their close family or the same household, has a controlling interest.
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Remeasurement of the Net Defined Benefit Liability
Remeasurement of the Net Defined Benefit Liability (asset) comprises:

a) Actuarial gains and losses

b) the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability (asset),

And

c) any change in the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset).

Reporting Standards

The Code of Practice prescribes the accounting treatment and disclosures for all normal
transactions of a Local Authority. It is based on International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), International Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC) plus UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (GAAP) and Financial
Reporting Standards (FRS).

Reserves
Amounts set aside to help manage future risks, to provide working balances atye earmarked
for specific future expenditure priorities. \

Revaluation Reserve

The Reserve records the accumulated gains on the non-current assets Nl the Authority
arising from increases in value as a result of inflation or other factoNg(to tf§e extent that these
gains have not been consumed by subsequent downward mo cna@fvalue).

Revenue Expenditure Funded From Capital under Statut§(REFCUS)

Expenditure incurred during the year that may be capi SN Nder statutory provision but that
does not result in the creation of a non-current assej t % been charged as expenditure to the
CIES.

Service Reporting Code of Practice (SgRCOP)

Prepared and published by CIPFA, the S e Reporting Code of Practice (SeRCOP) is reviewed
annually to ensure that it develops in liggwithNge needs of modern Local Government, Transparency,
Best Value and public services refor, establishes proper practices with regard to
consistent financial reporting for ggrv in England and Wales, it is given legislative backing by
regulations which identify the agf€o actices it propounds as proper practices under the Local
Government Act 2003.

Subsidiary

A subsidiary is an entf g an unincorporated entity such as a partnership, which is controlled
by the Council.

Treasury M e

This is the o by which the Authority controls its cash flow and its borrowing and lending
activities.

Treasury Management Strategy (TMS)

A strategy prepared with regard to legislative and CIPFA requirements setting out the framework
for treasury management activity for the Council.

Trust Funds

These are funds administered by the Council on behalf of charitable organisations and/or specific
organisations.

Unsupported (Prudential) Borrowing

This is borrowing for which no financial support is provided by Central Government. The borrowing
costs are to be met from current revenue budgets.
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